
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S.  FORREST ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


PRELIMINARY RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE  
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POWERS FOR 2022 STREET AND SIDEWALK PROJECTS 


 
 
Committee Action:       Finance Committee approved 4-0 on February 22, 2022 
 
Fiscal Impact:     
 
File Number:  R-43-2022  


 
Date Introduced: March 8, 2022  


 
BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, that: 


 1. The City of Stoughton, by its Common Council, hereby declare its intention to exercise 


its police power pursuant to Section 66.0703, Wisconsin Statutes, to levy special assessments against 


some or all of the property described in Attachment A, for benefits accruing to such property by the 


construction of Public Improvements, including curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage 


walks, retaining walls, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements.  The special 


assessment may include the direct and indirect cost of the Public Improvements, the resulting damages, 


the interest on bonds or notes, charges for the administrative staff of the City, and the cost of any 


engineering and legal services, and any other items of direct or indirect cost that may reasonably be 


attributed to the Public Improvements. 


2. Whether the assessments will be deferred or not and whether the assessments will be 


payable in installments will be determined following the completion of a final special assessment report 


and following the public hearing required under Wis. Stat. § 66.0703(7). 


 3. The City Engineer is directed to prepare a report thereon consisting of: 


 a). Preliminary plans and specifications for said Public Improvements; 


 b). An estimate of the entire cost of the proposed Public Improvements; 


 c). A schedule of the proposed assessments;  


 d) A statement that the property against which the assessments are proposed is benefitted. 


 


 Upon completion of such report, the City Engineer is directed to file copies thereof in the office  


of the City Clerk for public inspection. 


 











Attachment A 
 


Academy Street – East Street to E. South Street 


Ben Waite Circle – Entire length 


Rowe Street – W. Main Street to USH 51/STH 138 


Giles Street – Lynn Street west to Deadend 


Silverado Drive – USH 51/STH 138 to Jackson Street 


Kings Lynn Road – Kenilworth Court to Jackson Street 


Holtan Road – Entire length 


Hillcrest St – Entire length 


Truman Road – N. Van Buren Street to Riverview Drive 


Riverview Drive –Roosevelt Street to Truman Road 


Milwaukee Street – Page Street to S. Van Buren Street (STH 138)  


Roby Road – Kings Lynn Road to Virgin Lake Drive 


 


Miscellaneous locations for spot sidewalk and curb and gutter replacement on various streets in addition 


to those listed above. 


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 


 
 
Date:  February 16, 2022 
 
To:  Finance Committee  
 
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item 
 
R-  - 2022 – Special Assessments – 2022 Street and Sidewalk Projects 
 
This item provides the notice that the City plans to levy special assessments to benefitting 
property owners as part of the 2022 street projects.  Once the engineer’s report is prepared, 
materials are made available to property owners and a public hearing is scheduled. 
 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    
     


cc. Mayor Tim Swadley 
    


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 2-16-2022 -Special Assessments.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		12  R-43-2022 2022 Preliminary Special Assessments Resolution

		12a Finance Committee 2-16-2022 -Special Assessments










  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Communications  
4. Reports  
5. Approval of June 28, 2022 Finance Committee minutes 
6. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fiscal recap and presentation calendar 
7. Update regarding Fund 248 Revolving Loan Fund – correction of prior accounting 
8. Discussion and possible action re delinquent room taxes – Tru by Hilton 
9. R-xxx-2022 Amend Dane County Urban County consortium contract – TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
10. R-xxx-2022 Special assessments against benefited properties 2022 
11. Future agenda items 


a. 07/26/2022 – June Finance Department reports 
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 


Business Park Expansion 
12. Adjourn 
 


 


     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


Amended agenda – Added item #10 regarding special assessments 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, July 12, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
 


https://zoom.us/j/94224262563?pwd=bG5YUCtlMGxvZUp6VWVVODJkMnkvUT09 
Meeting ID: 942 2426 2563 
Passcode: 800276 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,94224262563#,,,,*800276# US (Chicago)  
 
 Members:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa 
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex‐officio), and David Thomas 







NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 


Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 942 2426 2563 
Passcode: 800276 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/ad3QN3Lub4 
 
 








Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton 
Tuesday, June 28, 2022 @ 6:30 p.m. 
 


The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at 


321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom. 


 


Committee members present:  Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair, remote), Leonard 


“Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves, vacant public (1) and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex‐officio). 


Members absent:  None 


Guests present:  Dave Ehlinger, Roger Springman, and Shannon Statz (remote) 


 


1. Call to order – The meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Schumacher. 
2. Establish a quorum – A quorum of committee members was present. 
3. Communications – Schumacher thanked Doom for returning to the committee as a member of 


the public.  Swadley indicated that the Common Council consent agenda this evening includes 
nominating another member of the public (David Thomas) to the Finance Committee. 


4. Reports  
a. Bank reconciliation 05‐31‐2022 
b. Cash summary by fund 05‐31‐2022 
c. Check reconciliation report 05‐31‐2022 
d. Journal entry report 05‐31‐2022 
e. Receipt register 05‐31‐2022 ‐ No questions were raised by the committee members.  


Ehlinger indicated that future reports would also include budget amendment entries for 
the committee’s review. 


5. Approval of June 14, 2022 Finance Committee minutes – Motion by Reeves/Jenson to approve 
the minutes as drafted.  The motion passed 5‐0 with Doom abstaining. 


6. R‐xxx‐2022 – Resolution amending True North Consultant contract amount – Ehlinger and 
Swadley recapped need for the contract amendment related to landfill disposals.  Motion by 
Reeves/Doom to recommend the motion to the Common Council as drafted.  The motion 
passed 6‐0. 


7. General discussion regarding 2023 budget development – Ehlinger went into more discussion 
on the memo included in the packet.  By consensus, the committee will keep these topics in 
mind when the 2023 budget is being prepared. 


8. 2023 CIP and annual budget calendar – Ehlinger highlighted the CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) 
calendar dates and asked the committee to update their calendars as appropriate. 


9. American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) update – Ehlinger indicated the intent is to provide this 
document to both Finance Committee and Common Council in their packets at subsequent 
meetings.  By consensus, the Finance Committee indicated that the Common Council should be 
the body to elect when ARPA requests are voted upon.  


10. ARPA funding request – Finance Department – Ehlinger provided more detail regarding the 
Finance Department’s request for ARPA funds along with answering various questions from the 
committee members. 


11. Future agenda items 
a. 07/26/2022 – June City Treasurer reports 
b. To be determined – Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments 
c. To be determined ‐ Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22) 
d. To be determined – Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 – 







Business Park Expansion – No additional items were requested to be added to future 
agendas. 


12. Adjourn – Motion by Heili/Reeves to adjourn at 6:50 p.m.  The motion passed 6‐0. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


David P. Ehlinger, CPA 


Director of Finance/Comptroller 


City of Stoughton 








Last updated 7/7/2022


Date Description Vendor Reference Actual Authorized Total
Amounts Amounts


Revenues:
6/25/2021 First tranche payment State of Wisconsin Receipt 100054818 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 15.99$                
6/21/2022 Second tranche payment State of Wisconsin 686,311.71$      
12/31/2022 Interest income (annual) WI Investment Series Cooperative Monthly revenue 49.74$                


Total revenues 1,372,689.15$    ‐$                 1,372,689.15$            


Expenditures:
9/28/2021 ARPA lost revenue calculations Baker Tilly US, LLP Invoice BT1907757 3,456.00$           
4/28/2022 Lead service replacement program Stoughton Utilities Invoice 013577 110,000.00$      


City digital welcome signs To be determined Uncertain
5/24/2022 Innovation Center grant matching funds R‐115‐2022 125,000.00$  


Total expenditures 113,456.00$       125,000.00$   238,456.00$                


7/7/2022 Net amount available 1,134,233.15$            


Fiscal Recap


City of Stoughton


Calendar Year 2022
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap








Page 1 of 2


Last updated 7/7/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Estimated
Date Organization Amounts


6/28/2022 Jerry Wendt
Stoughton Area Community 
Foundation To be determined


6/28/2022 Dave Ehlinger Finance Department Two (2) laptops for staff with Windows 11 Pro 2,000$                           
DebtBook software for GASB 87/96 tracking 15,000$                        


7/12/2022 Brett Hebert Public Works 2022 CIP ‐ City digital welcome signs 65,000$                        
Revenue listed in 2022 CIP Excel document as "Other‐Grants" at $65,000
Revenue in 400‐00000‐43524 Grants in BS&A)
Expense for Project # 400‐57330‐50820‐22016000 is  NOT in BS&A budget
City digital welcome signs ‐ additional 25,000$                        
2022 CIP ‐ Compost material enclosure 45,000$                        


7/12/2022 Rodney Scheel Planning & Development City buildings air handling systems To be determined


7/12/2022 Jim Ramsey Stoughton Library Outdoor programming space (216 E Jefferson St) 30,000$                        


7/12/2022 Dan Glynn Parks & Recreation Racetrack Park ball diamond upgrades (Phase 1) 350,000$                      
River park 300,000$                      
Virgin Lake Trail extension ‐ Roby Rd to 51 West 175,000$                      


7/12/2022 To be determined Sustainability Committee Community sustainability survey costs & advertising To be determined


7/26/2022 AJ Gillingham Human Resources Employee hiring and retention To be determined


7/26/2022 Lisa Schimelpfenig Emergency Medical Services Funding for new ambulance To be determined


7/26/2022 John Montgomery Information Technology Pending items To be determined


7/26/2022 Candee Christen City Clerk Pending items To be determined


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description







Page 2 of 2


Last updated 7/7/2022


Meeting Presenter Department or Estimated
Date Organization Amounts


City of Stoughton
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021 Recap


Calendar Year 2022


ARPA Presentation Schedule
Description


8/9/2022 Eric Swenson
Stoughton Redevelopment Assistance 
Program Ukrainian family settlement support To be determined


8/9/2022 Laura Roeven Eyes of Hope, Stoughton, Inc. After school program ‐ snack funding To be determined


Total 1,007,000$                   








Page 1 of 2


07/01/2022                                       BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                07/01/2022 comments DPE
                                                     Period Ending 12/31/2022                                                      


Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance


Fund 248 ‐ REVOLVING LOAN FUND C.  There will not be any adjustments made for how interest income is accounted for.  


*** Assets ***


248‐00000‐11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 84,693.42 108,305.31
248‐00000‐13012 RECEIVABLES‐PRIOR YEAR 23,945.16 0.00
248‐00000‐13501 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 164,018.22 162,254.26


06/30/2022 journal entries Debit Credit
Total Assets 272,656.80 270,559.57 248‐00000‐59988 Prior Year correction 164,018.22


248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (164,018.22)
910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 164,018.22


*** Liabilities *** 910‐00000‐59988 Prior Year correction (164,018.22)
     Correct RLF beginning balances


Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 248‐00000‐39000 FUND BALANCE 272,656.80
248‐00000‐39600 Fund balance restricted (272,656.80)
     Restate for GASB 54 (assumes funds originally were from CDBG grants)


*** Fund Balance *** 204‐57310‐50824 REVOLVING LOAN FUND  (15,000.00)
204‐59230‐50930 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUND 15,000.00


248‐00000‐39000 FUND BALANCE 272,656.80 272,656.80 248‐00000‐49204 Intrafund transfer in (15,000.00)
248‐57120‐50824 REVOLVING LOAN FUND  15,000.00


Total Fund Balance 272,656.80 272,656.80      Reclass TIF#4 transfer to RLF
248‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments (12,334.69)


Beginning Fund Balance 272,656.80 248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 12,334.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (2,097.23) 910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (12,334.69)
Ending Fund Balance 270,559.57 910‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments 12,334.69
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 270,559.57      Adjust 1st quarter principal payments


248‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments (12,402.52)
248‐00000‐48108 INTEREST ‐ RLF  (1,278.42)
248‐00000‐11100 Primary Checking 13,680.94   
248‐00000‐13501 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE (12,402.52)
248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 12,402.52


E.  The loan listed in Item D above was for $15,000 according to the promissory note.  Given that the debtor has been 
making interest payments only during 2022 it is being assumed that the current balance is lower (i.e. $10,138.90) due to 
not all draws have been taken on the loan.  This should be verified at year end as to whether all draws have been taken.


A.  The fund balance is overstated by $164,018.22.  This is a modified accrual fund, which means that the outstanding 
receivable should be a deferred inflow in the fund statements and converted to full accrual in the Government‐wide 
Statement of Activities and Statement of Net Position.  
B.  Because this is a modified accrual basis fund, principal payments should be reflected as revenue in Fund 248 with a 
corresponding adjustment in the GASB conversion fund.


D.  The $10,000 provided to Fund 204 for the Overt Space loan should be classified as a interfund transfer and not an 
expenditure in Fund 204.







Page 2 of 2


910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (12,402.52)
910‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments 12,402.52
     Record 2nd Qtr WBBIC activity
248‐00000‐13501 REV LOAN FUND RECEIVABLE 10,138.90
248‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund (10,138.90)
910‐00000‐26410 Deferred inflow ‐ revolving loan fund 10,138.90
910‐00000‐48600 RLF principal payments (10,138.90)
     Record Overt Space LLC promissory note (partial)


Check totals 714,126.40 (714,126.40)








Period Due Report Payment Days  Room Interest Interest Days Interest


Ending Date Signed Received Late Tax Starts Through @ 12%


3/31/2021 4/30/2021 4/26/2021 Not indicated 4,945.46$    


6/30/2021 7/31/2021 7/28/2021 8/2/2021 2 14,211.88$  


9/30/2021 10/31/2021 10/25/2021 11/1/2021 1 30,845.81$  


12/31/2021 1/31/2022 3/25/2021 3/31/2022 59 19,855.91$  


3/31/2022 4/30/2022 Pending 7/5/2022 66 11,387.62$   4/30/2022 8/1/2022 93 348.18$  


7/5/2022 Spoke with Jerry (608‐845‐9989) regarding the delinquent 1st quarter report.  Wants to pay by credit card.


7/6/2022 Confirmed credit card payment received.  Okay to release liquor license.


06/30/2022 accrual entry Debit Credit


247‐00000‐13010 Accounts Receivable 348.18$  


247‐00000‐48110 Interest (348.18)$      


City of Stoughton


Room Tax Revenue ‐ Tru by Hilton


Recap as of 07‐06‐2022







1


Dave Ehlinger


From: Candee Christen
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Greg Leck; Dan Jenks; Patrick Frisch; Tim Swadley; Dave Ehlinger
Subject: Tru by Hilton Liquor License status


Good Afternoon, 


To date there has not been any compliance with the payment of past due room tax from the Tru.  We will 
continue to withhold the license until payment has been received therefore Tru is not in possession of a valid 
license currently. 


Thank you, 


Candee J. Christen, WCMC 


City Clerk 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 
608-873-6677
608-873-5519 Fax
cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us







1


Dave Ehlinger


From: Dave Ehlinger
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 8:00 AM
To: 'Raquel.Back@Hilton.com'; 'jlehner@slhosp.com'; 'avictorine@slhosp.com'
Cc: Lisa Aide; Tim Swadley
Subject: Hotel/motel room tax - City of Stoughton - Ordinance Section 2-585
Attachments: Tru by Hilton room tax correspondence 03-22-2022.pdf


Raquel, 
 
As you are aware, your facility collects on a fiduciary basis room taxes from your customers as required by the City of 
Stoughton ordinances.  The link to the applicable municipal code can be access here. 
 
Your facility is now 45 days past due for payment of your First Quarter 2022 room taxes.  This is also the second 
consecutive quarter that you have been delinquent in payment of these room taxes. 
 
Unless payment is received by Friday, June 24, 2022, we will assess your facility 12% interest retroactive to 03/31/2022 
on the outstanding balances all allowed under the ordinance. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
 
Dave 
 
David P. Ehlinger, CPA 
Director of Finance/Comptroller 
City of Stoughton 
207 S. Forrest St. 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
Desk (608) 873‐6691 
City Hall (608) 873‐6677 
Fax (608) 873‐5519 
DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 











3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


1/4


(a)


(b)


(1)


(2)


a.


b.


(3)


a.


Sec. 2-585 - Hotel/motel room tax.


Definitions. In this section, the following definitions shall apply:


Bed and breakfast establishment. Any place of temporary lodging that provides four or fewer rooms for


rent, which is open for rental more than ten nights in a 12-month period, is the owner's personal residence


and is occupied by the owner at the time of rental, and in which the only meal served is breakfast.


Gross receipts. Has the meaning as defined in Wis. Stats. § 77.51(4)(a) insofar as applicable.


Hotel or motel. A building or group of buildings in which the public may obtain accommodations for a


consideration, including, without limitation, such establishments as inns, motels, tourist homes, tourist


houses or courts, bed and breakfast establishments, lodging houses, rooming houses, summer camps,


apartment hotels, resort lodges and cabins and any other building or group of buildings in which


accommodations are available to the public, except accommodations rented for a continuous period of


more than one month and accommodations furnished by any hospital, sanatorium or nursing home or by


corporations or associations organized and operated exclusively for religious, charitable or educational


purposes provided that no part of the net earnings of such corporations and associations inures to the


benefit of any private share- holder or individual.


Transient. Any person residing for a continuous period of less than one month in a hotel, motel or other


furnished accommodation available to the public.


Imposition of tax.


Pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 66.0615, a tax is hereby imposed on the privilege and services of


furnishing, at retail, rooms or lodging to transients by hotelkeepers, motel operators and


other persons furnishing accommodations that are available to the public, irrespective of


whether membership is required for the use of the accommodations. Such tax shall be at the


rate of six percent of the gross receipts from such retail furnishing of rooms or lodgings. Such


tax shall not be subject to the selective sales tax imposed by Wis. Stats. 77.52(2)(a)1. Effective


January 1, 2004, 30 percent of such tax shall be appropriated to the City General Fund for


purposes of promoting economic development. Seventy percent of such tax shall be


deposited in the city tourism fund to be used exclusively for the purpose of tourism


promotion and development in the City of Stoughton.


Exemptions. The following room sales are exempt from this tax:


Sales to the federal government;


Sales to persons listed under Wis. Stats. § 77.54(9a).


Exemption conditions. The following conditions must occur for a sale to be exempt from the


room tax:


The lodging establishment must issue the billing or invoice for the lodging in the name of







3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


2/4


b.


1.


2.


c.


(c)


(1)


(2)


(3)


the exempt entity; and


The lodging establishment must receive from the exempt entity:


In the case of federal and Wisconsin state or local governmental units, a purchase


order or similar written document (such as a letter of authorization), or


In the case of nonprofit religious, charitable, scientific or educational organization, the


organization's certificate of exempt status number.


The exemption still applies if the individual pays with his or her own funds, as long as the


above conditions are met.


Collection of tax.


Administration by city treasurer. This tax shall be administered by the city treasurer who


shall, at city expense, provide the necessary application and reporting forms at no cost to the


taxpayer.


Reporting periods. The tax imposed for the months of January, February and March, and for


each calendar quarter thereafter, is due and payable on the last day of the month next


succeeding the calendar quarter for which imposed. A return shall be filed with the city


treasurer, by those furnishing at retail such rooms and lodging, on or before the same date


on which such tax is due and payable. Such returns shall show the gross receipts of the


preceding calendar quarter from such retail furnishing of room or lodging, the amount of


taxes imposed for such period, and such other information as the city treasurer deems


necessary. Every person required to file such quarterly return shall, with his first return, elect


to file an annual calendar year or fiscal year return. Such annual return shall be filed within 90


days of the close of each such calendar or fiscal year. The annual return shall summarize the


quarterly returns, reconcile and adjust for errors in the quarterly returns, and shall contain


certain such additional information as the city treasurer requires. Such annual returns shall


be made on forms as prescribed by the city treasurer. All such returns shall be signed by the


person required to file a return or duly authorized agent, but need not be verified by oath.


The city treasurer may, for good cause, extend the time for filing any return, but in no event


longer than one month from the filing date.


Sale or conveyance of business. If any person liable for any amount of tax under this section


sells out his business or stock of goods or quits the business, his successors or assigns shall


withhold sufficient portion of the purchase price to cover such amount until the former


owner produces a receipt from the city treasurer that it has been paid or a certificate stating


that no amount is due. If a person subject to the tax imposed by this section fails to withhold


such amount of tax from the purchase price as required, he shall become personally liable for


payment of the amount required to be withheld by him to the extent of the price of the


accommodations valued in money.







3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


3/4


(4)


a.


b.


(5)


(6)


(7)


a.


1.


2.


b.


Determination of tax by audit.


The city treasurer may, by office audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city or


the refund due to any person under this section. This determination may be made upon


the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or on the basis of any other


information within the city treasurer's possession that meets the criteria set forth in Wis.


Stats. § 66.0615(2). One or more such office audit determination may be made of the


amount due for any one or for more than one period.


The city treasurer may, by field audit, determine the tax required to be paid to the city or


the refund due to any person under this section. The determination may be made upon


the basis of the facts contained in the return being audited or upon any other information


with the city treasurer's possession. The city treasurer is authorized to examine and


inspect the books, records, memoranda, and property of any person in order to verify the


tax liability of that person or of another person. Nothing herein shall prevent the city


treasurer from making a determination of tax at any time.


Failure to file return. If any person fails to file a return as required by this section, the city


treasurer shall make an estimate of the amount of the gross receipts under subsections (2)


and (3). Such estimates shall be made for the period for which such person failed to make a


return and shall be based upon any information which is in the city treasurer's possession or


may come into the treasurer's possession. On the basis of this estimate, the city treasurer


shall compute and determine the amount required to be paid to the city, adding to the sum


thus arrived at a penalty equal to ten percent thereof. One or more such determinations may


be made for one or more than one period.


Interest on unpaid taxes. All unpaid taxes under this section shall bear interest at the rate of


12 percent per year from the due date of the return until the first day of the month following


the month in which the tax is paid or deposited with the city treasurer. An extension of time


within which to file a return shall operate to extend the due date of the return for purposes of


interest computations. If the city treasurer determines that any overpayment of tax has been


made intentionally or by reason of carelessness or neglect, or if the tax which was overpaid


was not accompanied by a complete return, he shall not allow any interest thereon.


Delinquent returns and payments: Late fees and penalties.


The tax imposed by this section shall become delinquent if not paid:


In the case of a timely filed return, within 30 days after the due date of the return, or


within 30 days after the expiration of an extension period, if one is granted.


In the case of no return being filed or a return filed late, by the due date of the return.


Any person or establishment failing to pay the tax imposed by this section when due shall


be subject to a forfeiture not to exceed $5,000 or 25% of the room tax due for the







3/22/22, 2:04 PM Stoughton, WI Code of Ordinances


4/4


c.


(d)


(e)


(1)


a.


b.


c.


d.


(2)


(f)


previous year, whichever is less.


Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails to file a correct return when


due shall be subject to a forfeiture of $100.00.


Records to be maintained. Every person liable for the tax imposed by this section shall keep or


cause to be kept such records, receipts, invoices and other pertinent papers in such form as the


city treasurer and this section shall require. Such records shall be retained and made available for


a period of five years from the date of a filing period.


Confidentiality maintained.


All tax returns, schedules, exhibits, writings, or audit reports relating to such returns on file


with the city treasurer are deemed to be confidential, except the city treasurer may divulge


their contents to the following and no others:


The person who filed the return.


Officers, agents or employees of the Federal Internal Revenue Service or the State


Department of Revenue.


Officers, employees or agents of the city auditors.


Such other public officials of the City of Stoughton when deemed necessary to discharge


the duties of their office imposed by law or by order of a court.


No person having an administrative duty under this section shall make known in any manner


the business affairs, operations or information obtained by an investigation of records of any


person on whom a tax is imposed by this section or the amount or source of income, profits,


losses, expenditures or any particulars thereof, set forth or disclosed in any return, or to


permit any return or copy thereof to be seen or examined by any person, except as provided


above. Any person who violates this subsection shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than


$100.00 nor more than $500.00.


Other penalties. Any person or establishment subject to this section that fails or refuses to permit


the inspection of records by the city treasurer after such inspection has been duly required by


such treasurer, or that violates any other provision of this section not containing a specific


penalty, shall be subject to a forfeiture pursuant to section 1-3. Each day, or portion thereof, that


such violation continues is hereby deemed to constitute a separate offense.


(Ord. No. 0-50-03, § 1, 11-25-2003)



https://library.municode.com/



		Tru by Hilton recap 07-06-2022.pdf

		08 - Tru by Hilton delinquent room taxes 07-05-2022.pdf

		Page 1.pdf

		Page 2.pdf

		Tru by Hilton room tax correspondence 03-22-2022.pdf

		20220322150418765.pdf

		2-585.pdf














CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium contract for the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) programs 


 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee considers 7/12/22 – TIME SENSTIVE ITEM 


 
Fiscal Impact:   Unknown 


 
File Number: 


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date 7/12/2022  
044/26/24/02020


 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton is currently contracted with Dane County for 
participating in the Dane County Urban County Consortium for the Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) programs; and, 


 WHEREAS, the current contract expires at September 30, 2022; and 


 WHEREAS, the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is 
requiring an amendment to the existing Cooperation Agreement with Dane to as indicated on page 
three (3) of the attached Exhibit A; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Mayor is authorized to sign the 
attached Amendment to Cooperation Agreement as shown on page three (3) of the attached Exhibit 
A. 


 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       







June 21, 2022 


TIM SWADLEY, MAYOR 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
207 S FORREST ST 
STOUGHTON, WI 53589 


Dane County Department of Human Services 
Division of Housing Access & Affordability 


Dane County Executive - Joe Parisi 
Director - Shawn Tessmann 
Division Administrator- Casey Slaughter Becker 


210 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., Room 421, Madison, WI 53703 


,JUN 2 r1 2022 


RE: Dane County Urban County Consortium 


Dear Mayor Swadley: 


Thank you for your participation in the 57-member Dane County Urban County Consortium for the 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) and Home Investments Partnerships (HOME) 
programs. Since 1999, over $30 million has been allocated for use in our Consmtium communities to 
rehabilitate homes in need of repair; to constrnct public facilities and make infrastructure improvements; 
to spur economic development; and, to create affordable housing. 


Your three-year agreement with Dane County to pa1ticipate in the CDBG and HOME program will 
expire at the end of this federal fiscal year (FFY). This year, HUD is requiring participating 
municipalities to execute an amendment to the existing Cooperation Agreement, rather than 
automatically adopting the amendment into the Cooperation Agreement. In order to participate in 
Dane County's Urban County Consortium for the upcoming cycle (2023-2025), please sign and 
date the attached Amendment to Cooperation Agreement and return to Dane County no later 
than Wednesday, July 13, 2022. Failure to return the signed amendment will disqualify your 
municipality from receiving CDBGffiOME funds from Dane County. This will also prevent your 
residents from qualifying for programs administered by our partner organizations (examples 
include Habitat for Humanity, Movin' Out, and Project Home). 


As a reminder, Consortium member communities are not eligible to receive CD BG/HOME funds from 
the State program. By participating in the Consortium, you are enabling your municipality, along with 
businesses, non-profit organizations, and other agencies located within or serving your municipality to 
apply directly for federal funding - a more efficient and streamlined process than applying through the 
State program. Further, participation in the Urban County Consortium provides your community with 
access to other financing opportunities that include the Dane County Business Revolving Loan Fund, 
Micro-Business Loan Fund, and the Section I 08 Loan Guarantee Program; as well as, technical 
assistance and workshops offered by the County. 


I sincerely hope that you will continue your participation in the County CD BG/HOME Consortium, as 
these programs continue to foster equality and create unique funding opportunities for communities 
throughout the County. A sampling of the projects undertaken during the first two years of the current 
qualification period (2020-2022) includes: 


Exhibit A







Exhibit A







Exhibit A





		09 - R-xxx-2022 - Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium Contract.pdf

		Amend Dane County Urban County Consortium contract Exhibit A.pdf










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution authorizing improvements and levying special assessments against benefited property in the 


City of Stoughton for the improvement of curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway aprons, and 
carriage walks for 2022 Projects 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Preliminary Resolution R-43-2022 approved by the Finance Committee 4-0 and 
by the Common Council 10-0  


Fiscal Impact: 
 
N/A 


 
File Number:   


 
R-xxx-2022 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 26, 2022 


 
WHEREAS the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, held a public hearing for the 
purpose of hearing all interested persons concerning the preliminary resolution and report of the City 
Engineer on the following described area for benefits accruing to such property within the project area: 
 
The improvement of curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway aprons, carriage walks, steps, retaining 
walls, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and water system improvements for: 
 


1. Academy Street - East Street to South Street 
2. Giles Street - Lynn Street west to dead end 
3. Rowe Street - Main Street to USH 51/STH 138 
4. Ben Waite Circle - Entire length 
5. Kings Lynn Road - Kenilworth Court to Jackson Street 
6. Silverado Drive - USH 51/STH 138 to Jackson Street 
7. Holtan Road - Entire length 
8. Hillcrest Road - Entire length 
9. Truman Road - Van Buren Street to Riverview Drive 
10. Riverview Drive - Roosevelt Street to Truman Road 
11. Roby Road - Kings Lynn Road to Virgin Lake Drive 
12. Milwaukee Street - Page Street to Van Buren Street (STH 138) 
 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton as 
follows: 
 
1. That the report of the City Engineer pertaining to the construction of the above-described improvements, 
including plans and specifications therefore is hereby adopted and approved and it is hereby directed that 
such work be carried out in accordance with the report of the City Engineer. 
 
2. That payment for said improvements be made by assessing the cost to the property benefited as indicated 
in said report. The assessment represents an exercise of the police power and has been determined on a 
reasonable basis and is hereby confirmed. 
 
3. That benefits and damages shown on the report are true and correct and are hereby confirmed. 
 
4. The assessment levied against any parcel shall be paid in full on or before November 1, 2022; or if 
over $200.00 may be paid in five (5) annual installments with interest at 4.50% per annum; or if over 
$1,500.00 may be paid in ten (10) annual installments with an interest at 4.50% per annum; or may be 







deferred only on such terms and in such manner as prescribed by the Stoughton City Council, as referred to 
in Section 2-646 through 2-654 of the Stoughton Municipal Code. 
 
5. The City Clerk is directed to publish this resolution as a Class I notice in the Courier Hub. 
 
6. The Clerk is further directed to mail this resolution and a statement of the final assessment against his/her 
property to every interested person whose name appears on the assessment roll whose post-office address is 
known or can with reasonable diligence be ascertained. 
 
This is to certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Common Council of the City of 
Stoughton at a meeting called for this purpose on the 26th day of July 2022. 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\Special Assessments\2022 Special Assessments\R--2022- Levying Special Assesments for 2022.doc 








C:\Users\dehlinger\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\L7U8IU8O\Public Hearing Notice special assessment - 
2022 Street Projects.doc 


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
 The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, will hold a Public 
Hearing on Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 7:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon hereafter as the matter may be 
heard to consider special assessments for curb and gutter, sidewalk, driveway aprons, carriage walks, and 
drainage improvements/storm sewer connections for the 2022 Street Projects within the City of Stoughton 
and levying of special assessments to pay for same.  The meeting of the Common Council will be 
conducted as a hybrid meeting. (Virtual and in person)  
 


Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom. 
   https://zoom.us/j/92445727786?pwd=YWtsbXJkUE5abisxOUtsemxXK1VvZz09 
 


Meeting ID: 924 4572 7786 
Passcode: 460350 
One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,92445727786#,,,,*460350# US (New York)  
+13017158592,,92445727786#,,,,*460350# US (Washington DC) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 


 
In person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


           321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin  
 


 If you would like to speak, please fill out the form and submit it by 6:30 p.m. on July 26, 
2022. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  


 
2022 Street Projects include: 
 


Street Reconstruction Projects – Complete Street including curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway 
aprons, etc. 


Rowe Street (W. Main Street to USH 51-138)   
Ben Waite Circle  
Academy Street (East St. to South St.)  
Giles Street Reconstruction (Lynn Street west to Dead-end)   
 


Street Pulverization Projects 
Milwaukee Street (Page St. to Van Buren St.) 
Silverado Drive (USH 51/138 to Jackson St.) 
Kings Lynn Road (Kenilworth Ct. to Jackson St.) 
Holtan Rd. /Hillcrest Dr. (Sundt Ln. to Roby Rd.) 
Truman Rd. (Van Buren St. to Riverview Drive) 


 
Defective sidewalk, curb and gutter and driveway aprons will be replaced at properties 
adjacent to the street pulverization work areas.  Accessible ramps are being modified to 
bring them into compliance as necessary. 


 
All interested parties will be given a reasonable opportunity to express their views on the proposed special 
assessments.  A copy of the proposed Project Plan Amendment will be available for viewing on the City’s 
website at: https://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/construction with the 2022 Street Construction Project 
Information.  
 
 







C:\Users\dehlinger\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\L7U8IU8O\Public Hearing Notice special assessment - 
2022 Street Projects.doc 


Such hearing shall be public and citizens and interested parties shall then be heard.  This hearing may be 
adjourned from time to time.   
 
Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should 
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time so 
appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but 
does not have access to the internet should also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above at least 24 
hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
 
     Candee Christen, City Clerk 
 
Published June 30, 2022 
 


Please Note: 
If you have any questions regarding this notice  


and/or special assessments, please contact Engineering Technician Susan Eddy at 608-873-8458 or  
Director of Planning & Development Rodney Scheel at 608-873-6619. 








 


 
REPORT  


 
ON 


 
PROPOSED STREET IMPROVEMENTS AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 


 
2022 STREET AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION 


 
CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Consulting Engineers 


910 West Wingra Drive 
Madison, WI  53715 


 
 


JUNE 2022 
 
 
 


 
 







 


In accordance with Resolution No. R-43-2022 of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, dated 
March 8, 2022, and acting on behalf of the City of Stoughton, we herewith submit the following report 
on proposed assessments for street, sidewalk, and driveway aprons within the project area described 
below and as shown on Schedule A of this report. 
 


1. Academy Street - East Street to South Street 
2. Giles Street - Lynn Street west to dead end 
3. Rowe Street - Main Street to USH 51/STH 138 
4. Ben Waite Circle - Entire length 
5. Kings Lynn Road - Kenilworth Court to Jackson Street 
6. Silverado Drive - USH 51/STH 138 to Jackson Street 
7. Holtan Road - Entire length 
8. Hillcrest Road - Entire length 
9. Truman Road - Van Buren Street to Riverview Drive 
10. Riverview Drive - Roosevelt Street to Truman Road 
11. Roby Road - Kings Lynn Road to Virgin Lake Drive 
12. Milwaukee Street - Page Street to Van Buren Street (STH 138) 
 


This report consists of the following schedules attached hereto: 
 


 Schedule A – Plans and specifications for proposed improvements. 
 Schedule B – Estimate of the entire cost of the proposed improvements. 
 Schedule C – Table of proposed assessments against each parcel in the project area. 


 
The properties listed in Schedule C are those for which proposed assessments are to be made under 
the City’s police power as provided for under Section 66.0703, Wisconsin State Statutes.  These 
properties are benefited by the proposed improvements as said improvements will provide properties 
with new curb and gutter, sidewalk, and driveway apron improvements. 
 
The proposed assessments have been made on the basis of, and applied to, all properties adjacent to 
the project area.  In accordance with Chapter 64 of the City’s Code of Ordinances, the City’s share of 
related project costs shall be as follows: 
 


1. Half of the cost for replacement curb and gutter 
 2. Half of the cost for sidewalk 
 3. Full cost of sidewalk ramps at intersection radii 
 
Individual property owners shall be assessed all remaining project costs, including the following: 
 


1. Half of the cost for replacement curb and gutter 
2. Half of the cost for sidewalk 
3. Full cost of new curb and gutter  


 4. Full cost of driveway aprons 
 5. Full cost of private sidewalk (carriage walks/steps) 
  
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 


 
Mark A. Fisher, P.E. 


 
 
 







 


 
 
 


 
SCHEDULE A 


 
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, DRIVEWAY, SIDEWALK, AND RETAINING WALL 


CONSTRUCTION AND RESTORATION SPECIFICATIONS 
AND 


PRELIMINARY PLANS FOR PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Section 32 16 13-1
1040.140/2-2022


SECTION 32 16 13


CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, SIDEWALKS, DRIVEWAYS, AND DRIVEWAY APRONS


PART 1–GENERAL


1.01 SUMMARY


A. Work includes concrete curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveways, and driveway aprons as
shown on the drawings.


B. Related Sections and Divisions:  Applicable provisions of Division 01 shall govern work in
this section.


1.02 MEASUREMENT AND PAYMENT


A. The Work provided shall be measured and paid for at the unit price bid. The unit price bid
shall include all labor, equipment, materials, and miscellaneous items for the Work.


B. Cost for base material beneath concrete sidewalk and driveway aprons, traffic islands, and
curb and gutter replacement shall be considered incidental to the various Unit Prices Bid.


C. Costs for concrete testing and cold weather concreting shall be considered incidental.


1.03 REFERENCES


A. Standard Specifications:  Unless otherwise indicated, Standard Specifications shall refer to
the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation, Standard Specifications for Highway
and Structure Construction, current edition, including all issued supplemental specifications.


B. AASHTO M148 Standard Specifications for Liquid Membrane–Forming Compounds for
Curing Concrete.


1.04 QUALITY ASSURANCE


A. Unless otherwise specified, all curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveway, and driveway apron
construction shall meet the requirements of the Standard Specifications.


1.05 QUALITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM (QMP)


A. For concrete curb and gutter, sidewalks, driveways, and driveway aprons, CONTRACTOR
shall comply with the provisions of Section 716 of the Standard Specifications for Class II
concrete.


B. For concrete pavement, CONTRACTOR shall comply with the provisions of Section 715 of
the Standard Specifications for Class I concrete.


C. Costs for QMP shall be considered incidental to concrete work. CONTRACTOR shall keep
detailed records of all concrete testing and furnish a summary to OWNER and ENGINEER
as results become available.







Section 32 16 13-2
1040.140/2-2022


PART 2–PRODUCTS


2.01 CONCRETE


A. All concrete shall conform to Section 501 of the Standard Specifications for Grade A or A-FA
air entrained concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 4000 psi.


2.02 CURING COMPOUND


A. Liquid curing compounds shall conform to the requirements of the Standard Specifications
for Liquid Membrane-Forming Compounds for Curing Concrete, AASHTO
Designation M148, Type 2, White Pigmented.


PART 3–EXECUTION


3.01 BASE PREPARATION–CURB AND GUTTER


A. The dense graded base beneath the curb and gutter shall be trimmed or filled as necessary
to provide a full depth of curb and gutter as detailed. In the absence of a detail, the dense
graded base depth shall be to the adjacent street subgrade with a minimum of 4 inches.
Prior to placement of concrete, the dense graded base shall be thoroughly compacted and
moistened.


3.02 BASE PREPARATION–SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS


A. The subgrade shall be thoroughly compacted and finished to a trim, firm surface. All soft or
unsuitable material shall be removed and replaced with suitable material. Base material shall
be included in the various unit price bid for concrete sidewalk and driveway apron.


3.03 BASE COURSE


A. Base material beneath curb and gutter, sidewalks, and driveways shall comply with
Section 32 11 23.


3.04 FORMS


A. Forms shall be of metal and of sufficient strength to resist distortion or displacement. Metal
forms shall be used to construct a curb and gutter cross section as shown on the Drawings.
Forms shall be full depth of the required work. Facing boards, if used, shall be built so as to
obtain the cross section called for on the drawings. Forms shall be securely staked and held
firmly to line and grade. Forms shall be cleaned thoroughly and oiled before reuse. Where
machines are used, concrete mixture shall be controlled to prevent distortion from sloughing.


B. All curved curb and gutter shall form smooth curves and shall not be a series of chords.
Radius forms shall be used for all curved curb and gutter where the radius of curvature is
100 linear feet or less.







Section 32 16 13-3
1040.140/2-2022


3.05 PLACING AND FINISHING CONCRETE


A. Unless otherwise specified, concrete shall be placed in accordance with the Standard
Specifications and as shown on Drawing 01-975-82A.


B. Concrete shall be thoroughly vibrated to remove all voids. The exposed surface shall be
thoroughly troweled and finished with a brush at right angles to vehicular or pedestrian traffic.
All edges shall be rounded with a 1/4-inch-radius edger. Honeycombed areas shall be
pointed and rubbed with mortar to provide a void-free surface.


C. Before final finishing, a 10-foot straight edge shall be used to check the surface. Any areas
showing a variation of more than 1/4 inch from the straight edge shall be corrected. Final
finishing shall be delayed a sufficient time so that excess water and grout will not be brought
to the surface.


D. Concrete for sidewalk shall be placed to a minimum thickness of 5 inches, except at
driveways and alleys, which shall have a minimum thickness of 6 or 7 inches as noted on
the drawings or in the Bid. Driveways, driveway aprons, and curb ramps shall have a
minimum thickness of 6 or 7 inches as noted on the drawings or in the Bid. The concrete
shall be thoroughly vibrated to remove all voids. The surface of the driveway or sidewalk
shall be thoroughly troweled and finished with a brush at right angles to the driveways or
sidewalk line.


3.06 MACHINE FORMED CURB AND GUTTER


A. CONTRACTOR may elect to use a machine for placing, forming, and consolidating concrete
curb and gutter. If a machine is used, the resulting curb and gutter shall be of such a quality
as to equal or exceed that produced by the method described above.


B. Curb and gutter where required for street construction, site Work construction, or for
restoration of utility  construction shall be placed using forms or a machine to the dimensions
and shape shown. Where curb and gutter details are not provided, curb and gutter shape
and dimensions shall match existing adjacent curb and gutter.


3.07 DRIVEWAY OPENINGS


A. Driveway openings will be staked by ENGINEER in the field. The details for concrete gutter
section through a driveway are shown on the Detail Drawings.


3.08 REJECT SECTIONS


A. At locations shown on the drawings, the curb and gutter shall be warped so as to reject the
flow of water. The transition from a standard section to a reject section shall not be abrupt
but shall be a minimum of 10 feet in length. The reject section shall conform to the Detail
Drawings.


3.09 JOINTING–CURB AND GUTTER


A. A 1/2-inch expansion joint filler shall be placed through the curb and gutter at the radius
points of all intersection curbs at storm inlets and at a maximum interval of 100 feet. This
expansion joint filler shall extend through the entire thickness of concrete and shall be
perpendicular to the surface and at right angles to the line of the curb and gutter.







Section 32 16 13-4
1040.140/2-2022


B. At intervals of not more than 10 feet, a contraction joint shall be tooled to a depth of one-fifth
of the total concrete thickness with a 1/4-inch-radius jointer. The contraction joint shall be at
right angles to the line of the curb and gutter.


C. If machine-formed curb and gutter is provided by CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall
create a plane of weakness at all joints that is sufficient to cause contraction cracking at the
joints.


D. CONTRACTOR may saw contraction joints. The depth of cut shall be a minimum of one-fifth
of the total concrete thickness. Sawing shall be done as soon as practicable after the
concrete has set sufficiently to preclude raveling during the sawing and before any shrinkage
cracking takes place in the concrete. If this method results in random cracking,
CONTRACTOR will be required to tool the contraction joints as specified above.


E. Steel separator plates of a section conforming to the curb and gutter as shown on the
drawings shall be placed directly opposite all contraction joints in abutting street pavement.
After separator plates have been removed, the edges of the joints shall be rounded with a
1/4-inch radius edge. The use of steel separator plates at other locations will not be allowed.


F. Jointing shall be included in the price bid for curb and gutter.


3.10 JOINTING–SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS


A. Concrete sidewalk shall be segmented into 5-foot-long rectangular blocks with tooled joints.
Concrete driveways shall be segmented into uniform rectangular blocks with tooled joints at
a maximum spacing of 10 feet in each direction. The joint must extend at least one-fifth of
the total thickness of concrete. The edges of the sidewalk along forms and joints shall be
rounded with an edging tool of 1/4-inch radius. All joints shall be at right angles to the
centerline of the sidewalk.


B. Concrete driveways shall be jointed in approximately square sections. The depth of the joint
and the finishing of the edges shall be the same as for concrete sidewalk.


3.11 EXPANSION JOINTS


A. A 1 /2-inch-thick asphaltic expansion joint filler shall be placed at sidewalk-driveway
intersections, between sidewalks and buildings, between back of curb and sidewalk, at
intersection between new or existing curb and gutter, around all castings, and at maximum
40-foot intervals in sidewalks.


3.12 SLOPE


A. Sidewalk cross slope shall be 1.5 percent unless otherwise noted in the drawings or
requested by ENGINEER.


3.13 CURB RAMP


A. Curb ramps shall have a maximum slope of 7 percent, with maximum grade changes of
11 percent at curb to ramp transitions, and be provided with a truncated dome patterned
surface meeting ADA requirements and as shown on Drawing 01-975-85A. Truncated dome
detectable warnings shall be gray cast iron with yellow powder coating finish as







Section 32 16 13-5
1040.140/2-2022


manufactured by Neenah Foundry, or equal. Product shall be approved for use on the PAL
by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation. Payment for truncated dome detectable
warnings will be made according to the unit price bid.


3.14 INLET CASTING ADJUSTMENT


A. Inlet casting shall be adjusted to grade as required for the installation of the new curb and
gutter. Inlet casting backs shall be adjusted for a depressed flow line at all inlets in the low
points (0.72 foot); all other inlet shall be adjusted for a normal flow line (0.50 foot).


3.15 CURING


A. As soon after finishing operations as the free water has disappeared, the concrete surface
shall be sealed by spraying on it a uniform coating of curing material in such a manner as to
provide a continuous water impermeable film on the entire concrete surface.


B. The material shall be applied to form a uniform coverage at the rate of not less than one-half
gallon per 100 square feet of surface area.


C. Within 30 minutes after the forms have been removed, the edges of the concrete shall be
coated with the curing compound applied at the same rate as on the finished surface.


3.16 PROTECTION OF CONCRETE


A. CONTRACTOR shall erect and maintain suitable barricades to protect the new concrete.
Where it is necessary to provide for pedestrian traffic, CONTRACTOR shall, at his own cost,
construct adequate crossings. Crossing construction shall be such that no load is transmitted
to the new concrete.


B. Any part of the work damaged or vandalized prior to final acceptance shall be repaired or
replaced at the expense of CONTRACTOR in a manner satisfactory to ENGINEER.


C. Pedestrian traffic shall not be permitted over new concrete prior to 72 hours after application
of curing material. Vehicular traffic shall not be permitted over newly placed concrete until a
minimum compressive strength of 3,000 psi has been achieved.


D. CONTRACTOR shall implement cold weather concreting provisions in accordance with
Wisconsin Department of Transportation standard specifications. All costs for cold weather
concreting provisions shall be considered incidental to concrete work.


END OF SECTION







830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


875


830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


875


85
8.


06


85
5.


49


85
2.


89


85
0.


69


84
8.


89


84
7.


62


84
6.


71


84
6.


04


84
5.


59


85
0.


72


84
8.


84


84
7.


21


84
6.


13


84
5.


58


84
5.


33


10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 15+50


V


V


-3.75%


-0.50%


ST
A:


 1
2+


95
.0


0
EL


. 8
50


.9
0


-3.75%


-0.50%


ST
A:


 1
2+


95
.0


0
EL


. 8
50


.9
0


PVI STA: 14+27.26
PVI ELEV: 845.94


K: 46.15
LVC: 150.00'


PC
: 1


3+
52


.2
6


PC
: 8


48
.7


6


PT
: 1


5+
02


.2
6


PT
: 8


45
.5


7


W W W W W W W W W W W W
SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


ST ST


oo


o


oo


o


oooooooo


oooooooo


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


IP WSO


GV


W
V


WSO


GV


W
V


WSO


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


WV


G G G G G G


W


WST


O
H


O
H


W


G G G G


G


G


G


G


W W


W W W W W


W


W


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO


FO


FO


FO


FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


ST


ST


o
o


o
o


o
o


o
o


o
o


OH


OH


SAN


SAN
10"


10"


12"


12"


12"


36"
36"


S S


14"x23"SAN


SANSAN


SA
N


SANSANSAN


SAN


ST


ST


STSTST


WV


WV


W
V


W
W


WWWW


W


42"x68"


G


G


10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00


15+00


16+00


STA: 14+34.28
OFF: 17.50'L


STA: 14+47.23
OFF: 18.49'L


STA: 14+73.02
OFF: 20.50'L


STA: 15+02.17
OFF: 20.50'L


STA: 15+27.96
OFF: 18.49'L


STA: 15+40.90
OFF: 17.50'L


STA: 15+40.90
OFF: 17.50'R


STA: 14+34.28
OFF: 17.50'R


ST


S


ST


MATCH LINE 15+50 SEE SHEET 9


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
S


T
R


E
E


T
P


LA
N


 A
N


D
 P


R
O


FI
LE


8


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
 S


T
R


E
E


T
 R


E
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


IO
N


 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


EXISTING GROUND
OVER REFERENCE LINE


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER


TOP OF EXISTING
WATER MAIN


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
STORM SEWER


PROPOSED REFERENCE
LINE PROFILE (TYP.)


35
' B


-B


38
' B


-B
*


*NOTE:
LEFT CURB LINE WIDENING
BEGINS AT STA. 14+34.28
AND ENDS AT STA. 15+40.90


INSULATION


E ACADEMY STREET


S ACADEM
Y


STREET


EA
ST


 S
TR


EE
T


DETENTION BASIN
NWL 841.00


051109255904
LELAND W HACK


820 EAST ST


051109255851
IVAR M MOI


1044 E ACADEMY ST


051109255753
SCHLEICHER LIVING TR, PHILLIP


1036 E ACADEMY ST
051109255708


THOMAS SEAMONSON
1006 E ACADEMY ST


051109255655
THOMAS SEAMONSON
1006 E ACADEMY ST


051109320011
MILKE LIVING TR


1025 E ACADEMY ST


APPROXIMATE
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS.
SAWCUT AND MATCH
EXISTING PAVEMENT.


SANITARY SEWER SPOT REPAIR.
LEAKING TRUSS PIPE JOINT 2 FEET
WEST OF PVC WYE.   REPLACE 4 LF OF
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER WITH 12-IN
PVC. CONNECTIONS TO EXISTING
SHALL BE MADE USING SCHEDULE
FITTINGS AND STRONGBACK FERNCOS.


REPLACE SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
CASTING AND
ADJUSTING RINGS
EX. RIM 846.27
PR RIM 846.07


BM-5


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE ROAD
BOX (TYP. OF 2)


INSULATE EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER MAIN
AND LATERAL BETWEEN
STA. 15+40 AND STA. 16+00


BM-6


CP-30


CP-25


CONC.


CONC.


ASPH.







825


830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


825


830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


84
5.


59


84
5.


44


84
5.


56


84
5.


89


84
6.


24


84
6.


79


84
7.


52


84
8.


18


84
8.


99


84
9.


70


85
0.


15


84
9.


94


84
5.


33


84
5.


42


84
5.


67


84
5.


92


84
6.


23


84
6.


92


84
7.


67


84
8.


42


84
9.


17


84
9.


92


85
0.


29


84
9.


92


15+50 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00


V


1.50%


-1.50%


-0.50% 0.50%


ST
A:


 1
5+


66
.4


0
EL


. 8
45


.2
5


1.50%


-1.50%


-0.50% 0.50%


ST
A:


 1
5+


66
.4


0
EL


. 8
45


.2
5


PVI STA: 17+50.00
PVI ELEV: 846.17


K: 50.00
LVC: 50.00'


PC
: 1


7+
25


.0
0


PC
: 8


46
.0


4


PT
: 1


7+
75


.0
0


PT
: 8


46
.5


4


PVI STA: 20+50.00
PVI ELEV: 850.67


K: 33.33
LVC: 100.00'


PC
: 2


0+
00


.0
0


PC
: 8


49
.9


2


PT
: 2


1+
00


.0
0


PT
: 8


49
.9


2


HIGH PT. STA: 20+50.00
HIGH PT ELEV: 850.29


W W W W W W W W W
W


W W W W


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN
o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o o o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o o o


o o o o o o o
o o o o o o


o o o o o o IP


IP


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


POST


W
V


WV


W
V


WV W
SO


GV


W
SO


W
SO


OH


OH


G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G G


G G


G


W W W W W W W W W W W W W W


FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO


FO


FO
FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO


ST


oooooooooo
OH


O
H


O
H


OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH


W


W


W


W


G


G


G


G G G G G G


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SANSAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
N


10"10"10"


8"


8"


12"


18"


ST
36


"
ST


36
"


S


14
"x


23
"


SA
N


SA
N


12"


051109255404


16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00


STA: 15+27.96
OFF: 18.49'LSTA: 15+40.90


OFF: 17.50'L


STA: 15+40.90
OFF: 17.50'R W


V


ST


S


SA
N


ST


M
AT


C
H


 L
IN


E 
15


+5
0 


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
8


M
AT


C
H


 L
IN


E 
21


+0
0 


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
10


o


o


o


oooo


o


IP IP
WSOWSO


W


FO


FO


O
H


O
H


W W W


W


G G G G G


SAN


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


8"


8"


18+00


SAN


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
S


T
R


E
E


T
P


LA
N


 A
N


D
 P


R
O


FI
LE


9


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
 S


T
R


E
E


T
 R


E
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


IO
N


 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


M
OL


IN
E 


ST
RE


ET


WISCONSIN & SOUTHERN
RAILROAD COMPANY


S ACADEMY STREET


EXISTING GROUND
OVER REFERENCE LINE


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER


TOP OF EXISTING
WATER MAIN


051109255557
THOMAS SEAMONSON
1006 E ACADEMY ST


051109255459
ROBERT RADFORD
KELLY RADFORD
1001 MOLINE ST


051109252783
CHERYL L ACKERMAN


1000 MOLINE ST


051109253817
DANIEL D HOFFMANN


909 GARDEN AVE


PROPOSED REFERENCE
LINE PROFILE (TYP.)


REPLACE SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE CASTING
AND ADJUSTING RINGS
EX. RIM 847.40
PR RIM 847.44


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE ROAD
BOX (TYP. OF 2)


INL-11.1
REMOVE
EXISTING INLET


INL-11.2


CONNECT DUAL 15" STORM SEWER TO EXISTING
STORM SEWER STRUCTURE. REMOVE EXISTING
14"x23" STORM SEWER - SOUTH
INVERT 842.4± (VERIFY)


PROTECT EXISTING SANITARY SEWER AT
STORM SEWER CROSSINGS W/ CONCRETE
PIPE SUPPORT.  PROVIDE SINGLE LAYER
OF INSULATION BETWEEN PIPES.


CONNECT NEW
HYDRANT LEAD TO
TO EXISTING TEE


8"


CONNECT TO EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE BOOT


44 LF - 8-IN SANITARY
SEWER @ 2.87%


15
"


15
"


INSULATE EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER MAIN
AND LATERAL BETWEEN
STA. 15+40 AND STA. 16+00


CONNECT EXISTING STORM
SEWER TO NEW INLET
INVERT  842.5± (VERIFY)


REPLACE EXISTING INLET
CASTING AND ADJUSTING RINGS.
EX. BOC 846.03
PR. BOC 845.93


051109255459
ROBERT RADFORD
KELLY RADFORD
1001 MOLINE ST


051109255351
SAMUEL E GRIESE


1017 MOLINE ST


MOLINE STREET


S ACADEM
Y


STREET


SDWK - MATCH
EX. 853.25


SDWK - MATCH
EX. 849.59


SDWK - MATCH
EX. 848.96


SDWK - BOW
PR. 847.56
EX. 847.42


4.7% 1.0%5.6% 3.2%


NEW FIRE HYDRANT W/ AUX. VALVE.
SALVAGE EXISTING HYDRANT AND
VALVE TO STOUGHTON UTILITIES.
BURY LINE ELEV. 847.6±


35
' B


-B
(T


YP
.)


31' B-B


CP-20


BM-4


CONCRETE
VALLEY GUTTER


REMOVE AND REPLACE
STEEL GUARD RAIL


INSULATION


PROVIDE SINGLE LAYER OF
INSULATION BETWEEN PIPES
(SHOWN FOR CLARITY)


PROPOSED STORM
SEWER CROSSINGS


ASPH.


CONC.







825


830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


825


830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


84
9.


94


84
9.


02


84
7.


97


84
6.


90


84
5.


37


84
5.


29


84
6.


01


84
6.


68


84
7.


19


84
7.


86


84
8.


66


84
9.


26


84
9.


92


84
9.


08


84
7.


74


84
6.


32


84
5.


29


84
5.


47


84
6.


05


84
6.


69


84
7.


34


84
7.


99


84
8.


64


84
9.


24


21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00 26+50


V


-1.50%
-2.85%


1.15%


1.20%


1.30%


PVI STA: 23+00.00
PVI ELEV: 844.89


K: 20.00
LVC: 80.00'


PC
: 2


2+
60


.0
0


PC
: 8


46
.0


3


PT
: 2


3+
40


.0
0


PT
: 8


45
.3


5


LOW PT. STA: 23+17.00
LOW PT ELEV: 845.22


PVI STA: 24+00.00
PVI ELEV: 846.04


K: 333.33
LVC: 50.00'


PC
: 2


3+
75


.0
0


PC
: 8


45
.7


5


PT
: 2


4+
25


.0
0


PT
: 8


46
.3


7


PVI STA: 21+50.00
PVI ELEV: 849.17


K: 37.04
LVC: 50.00'


PC
: 2


1+
25


.0
0


PC
: 8


49
.5


4


PT
: 2


1+
75


.0
0


PT
: 8


48
.4


5


PVI STA: 26+00.00
PVI ELEV: 848.64


K: 500.00
LVC: 50.00'


PC
: 2


5+
75


.0
0


PC
: 8


48
.3


2


PT
: 2


6+
25


.0
0


PT
: 8


48
.9


4


IE
 1


5"
 8


39
.5


3 
(S


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
39


.6
3 


(N
)


IE
 8


" 8
40


.1
1 


(E
)


IE
 8


" 8
43


.2
5 


(E
)


IE
 1


2"
 8


39
.5


4 
(S


E)
IE


 8
" 8


38
.8


3 
(N


E)
IE


 1
2"


 8
38


.5
0 


(N
W


)  


IE
 2


1"
 8


35
.5


8 
(S


W
)


IE
 1


2"
 8


36
.3


3 
(S


E)
IE


 1
5"


 8
36


.0
8 


(N
)


IE
 1


5"
 8


36
.6


4 
(S


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
36


.7
4 


(N
)


M
H


 S
AN


-3
R


IM
 8


48
.2


0


M
H


 S
AN


-2
R


IM
 8


45
.4


0


M
H


 S
AN


-4
R


IM
 8


45
.3


7


IE
 3


6"
 8


42
.1


4 
(S


)
IE


 3
6"


 8
42


.1
4 


(N
)


IE
 1


2"
 8


44
.1


4 
(W


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
43


.8
9 


(E
)


M
H


 S
AN


-5
R


IM
 8


48
.5


8


IE
 3


6"
 8


42
.6


5 
(S


)
IE


 3
6"


 8
42


.6
5 


(N
)


IE
 1


2"
 8


44
.6


5 
(W


)
IE


 1
2"


 8
44


.6
5 


(E
)


IE
 2


4"
 8


43
.0


3 
(N


W
)


IE
 2


4"
 8


43
.0


3 
(N


E)


IE
 2


4"
 8


40
.2


2 
(N


)
IE


 1
2"


 8
41


.2
2 


(S
W


)
IE


 2
4"


 8
40


.2
2 


(S
E)


IE
 3


6"
 8


39
.4


1 
(S


W
)


IE
 3


6"
 8


39
.4


1 
(N


)
IE


 2
4"


 8
39


.9
1 


(S
)


IE
 1


2"
 8


41
.4


1 
(E


)


M
H


 S
S-


4
R


IM
 8


47
.9


1


M
H


 S
S-


3
R


IM
 8


45
.1


3


M
H


 S
S-


1
R


IM
 8


45
.1


0


M
H


 S
S-


6
R


IM
 8


47
.9


2


M
H


 S
S-


7
R


IM
 8


48
.5


0


254 LF 15" PVC @ 1.10%
108 LF 12" PVC @ 2.00%


51 LF 15" PVC @ 1.10%


1


112 LF 24" RCP @ -2.50% 248 LF 36" RCP @ -1.10%


46 LF 36" RCP
@ -1.10%


1 MAINTAIN 18" MIN. CLEARANCE
BETWEEN BOTTOM OF NEW
STORM SEWER AND TOP OF
EXISTING WATER MAIN (TYP.)


M
H


 S
S-


2
R


IM
 8


45
.0


9


IE
 2


4"
 8


40
.0


5 
(N


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
40


.8
0 


(S
W


)
IE


 2
4"


 8
40


.0
5 


(S
)


IE
 1


8"
 8


40
.6


8 
(E


)


17 LF 24" RCP @ -1.00%


14 LF 24" RCP @ -1.00%


W W
W


W
W W W W W W W W W W


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


ST ST
ST ST ST ST ST ST


ST


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


o


IP


IP


IP


WV


W
V


W
V


WV


W
V


WV


WSO WSO


WSO


WSO


WSO


W
SO


W
SO


WSO


OH


G


G


G


G
W


G


G


G


G
G


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


O
H


O
H


O
H


X
X


X
X


X


FO


FO


FO


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


W


W


FO


FO


FO


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST
ST


ST


ST


ST


ST
W


W


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO
FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


O
H


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


OH


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN
SA


N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


4"
10"


4"10"


10"


4"


W


W


W
4"


10"


W


W


12"
12"


12"


12"


8"


12"


12"


6"


30"


30"
27"


12"


12"


36"
36"


36
"


12
"


24"


O
H


G


OH


OH


SAN


SAN


G


ST


S


S


S


18"


24"


12"


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


FO


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


G


x


SA
N


SAN


SAN


x


x


x


x


x


x


G


12"
ST


12
"


W
V ST


ST


ST


W


15
"


10"


MH SAN-4, 4' DIA
STA 23+41.97 / 0.00'


MH SAN-2, 5' DIA
STA 22+90.23 / 0.00'


MH SAN-5, 4' DIA
STA 25+95.62 / 0.00' R


MH SS-3, 4' DIA
STA 23+01.28 / 7.74' L


MH SS-2, 5' DIA
STA 23+17.17 / 6.57' L


MH SS-1, 7' DIA
STA 23+29.98 / 7.60' L


MH SS-6, 5' DIA
STA 25+77.15 / 7.00' L


MH SS-7, 5' DIA
STA 26+23.15 / 7.00' L


MH SS-4, 5' DIA
STA 21+89.76 / 6.02' L


MH SS-5, 5' DIA
STA 21+89.81 / 36.09' R


MH SAN-3.1, 4' DIA
STA 21+81.77 / 27.75' R


MH SAN-3, 4' DIA
STA 21+81.76 / 3.14' R


21+00


22+00


23+00


24+00


25+00


26+00


XXXX


SAN


SANWV


SAN


SAN


SAN


WSO


SA
N


W


SA
N


SA
N


SA
NSA


NSA
N


SA
N


SA
N


W


W


W


WV


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


X


X


W


ST


ST


ST


ST ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


S


S


S


S


S


S


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


STST


ST


SA
N


W
V


ST


M
AT


C
H


 L
IN


E 
21


+0
0 


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
9


M
AT


C
H


 L
IN


E 
26


+5
0 


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
11


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
S


T
R


E
E


T
P


LA
N


 A
N


D
 P


R
O


FI
LE


10


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
 S


T
R


E
E


T
 R


E
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


IO
N


 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


CL
AY


 S
TR


EE
T


WISCONSIN & SOUTHERN


RAILROAD COMPANY


S ACADEMY  STREET


S ACADEMY STREET
G


AR
DE


N 
AV


EN
UE


DUNKIRK AVENUE


(SEE SHEET 14)


EXISTING GROUND
OVER REFERENCE LINE


TOP OF EXISTING
WATER MAIN


051109291900
GREG S VIKE


619 S ACADEMY ST


051109291955
LARRY L CAMPBELL
JOAN E CAMPBELL
908 GARDEN AVE


051109291802
JASON P SQUIRES
BRENNA GABERT


611 S ACADEMY ST


051108199807
LANETTE WEINER


608 S ACADEMY ST


051109251275
LANETTE WEINER


608 S ACADEMY ST


051109251748
VP STOUGHTON LLC
601 S ACADEMY ST


051109251168
MELVIN G NONN


LORI A NONN
600 S ACADEMY ST


051109251051
DERRICK R PETERS
AUDREY S PETERS
530 S ACADEMY ST


051109253817
DANIEL D HOFFMANN


909 GARDEN AVE


051109249957
DENNIS E WOLFE
ROBIN L WOLFE


525 S ACADEMY ST


PROPOSED REFERENCE
LINE PROFILE (TYP.)


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
STORM SEWER


FLOW LINE OF PROPOSED
STORM SEWER


FLOW LINE OF PROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER


SEE SHEET 15 FOR
GARDEN AVENUE WATER
MAIN CONSTRUCTION


SEE SHEET 16 FOR
RAILROAD SANITARY
SEWER CROSSING STA. 23+22.2/34.5'LT


36-IN AEW W/ PIPE GATE
INVERT 839.35


PROTECT EXISTING
RAILROAD CULVERT
INVERT 839.35


INL-1.1
INL-2.1


INL-2.2 PROTECT EXISTING
WOOD FENCE


PROTECT EXISTING
CONCRETE STEPS (TYP.)


CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY APRON (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
10-INCH WATER MAIN


ABANDON EXISTING
4-INCH WATER MAIN


STA. 22+11.6/11.9'RT
CONNECT TO EXISTING
10-INCH WATER MAIN W/
10-INx8-IN TEE &
8-IN VALVE - SOUTHWEST
TOP ELEV. 840.6± (VERIFY)


STA. 25+87.6/14.3'RT
CONNECT TO EXISTING
10-INCH WATER MAIN W/
10-INx8-IN TEE &
8-IN VALVE - EAST
TOP ELEV. 842.0± (VERIFY)


5' WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


NEW 1-IN WATER SERVICE.
CONNECT TO EXISTING
10-INCH WATER MAIN.


NEW SANITARY
SEWER LATERAL (TYP.)


LOWER EXISTING WATER SERVICE AT
PROPOSED SANITARY AND STORM
CROSSINGS.  ADJUST EXISTING CURB
STOP TO FINISH GRADE (TYP.)


ABANDON EXISTING
STORM SEWER (TYP.)


PLUG TEE AND ABANDON
EXISTING 4-INCH WATER
MAIN - WEST


INL-2.3


INL-3.1


SALVAGE EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT AND AUX.
VALVE TO STOUGHTON
UTILITIES. PLUG EXISTING
TEE BRANCH.


RAILING/FENCE (BY OWNER)


8"
8"


12"


12"
15"


21
"


15"


15"


15"


8"


6"


SWALE
GRADING


PROTECT
EXISTING STONE
RETAINING WALL


846.02
(845.98)


845.73
(846.31)


844.43
(844.52)


2.0%
1.0%


PROTECT EXISTING
CONCRETE STAIRS (TYP.)


24
"


12
"


INL-5.1


INL-5.2


15
"


24"


36"
36"


36"


36"
24" 24" 24"


18
"


12
"


36"


CONNECT TO EXISTING
STORM SEWER W/
CONCRETE COLLAR
INVERT 841.4± (VERIFY)


15
"


35' B-B


33' B-B


33
' B


-B


33
' B


-B


29' B-B
31' B-B


(D
R


O
P)


REMOVE STUMP,
TREE REMOVAL
BY OWNER (TYP.)


CP-20


BM-3
BM-2


CP-10


CP-14


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE ROAD
BOX (TYP. OF 4)


GRAV.


CONC.


C
O


N
C


.


CONC.


C
O


N
C


.


CONFIRM EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER
LATERAL ACTIVITY


SAN







830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


875


830


835


840


845


850


855


860


865


870


875


84
9.


26


84
9.


83


85
0.


34


85
0.


96


85
1.


53


85
1.


98


85
2.


51


85
2.


95


84
9.


24


84
9.


84


85
0.


44


85
1.


04


85
1.


63


85
2.


14


85
2.


64


85
3.


14


26+50 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00


V V


ST
A:


 3
0+


00
.0


0
EL


. 8
53


.1
4


1.00%


1.20%


ST
A:


 3
0+


00
.0


0
EL


. 8
53


.1
4


PVI STA: 28+50.00
PVI ELEV: 851.64


K: 250.00
LVC: 50.00'


PC
: 2


8+
25


.0
0


PC
: 8


51
.3


4


PT
: 2


8+
75


.0
0


PT
: 8


51
.8


9


IE
 1


5"
 8


43
.0


8 
(S


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
43


.1
8 


(N
)


IE
 8


" 8
43


.6
6 


(E
)


IE
 1


5"
 8


43
.4


6 
(S


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
43


.5
6 


(N
)


IE
 8


" 8
44


.0
4 


(W
)


IE
 1


5"
 8


44
.0


6 
(S


)
IE


 1
2"


 8
45


.7
1 


(N
)


M
H


 S
AN


-6
R


IM
 8


52
.2


3


M
H


 S
AN


-7
R


IM
 8


52
.4


8


M
H


 S
AN


-8
R


IM
 8


52
.9


4


IE
 3


6"
 8


45
.7


1 
(S


)
IE


 3
6"


 8
45


.7
1 


(N
)


IE
 1


8"
 8


47
.2


1 
(E


)
IE


 1
2"


 8
47


.7
1 


(W
)


IE
 3


6"
 8


46
.0


0 
(S


)
IE


 3
6"


 8
46


.0
0 


(N
)


IE
 1


8"
 8


47
.5


0 
(W


)
IE


 1
2"


 8
48


.0
0 


(E
)


IE
 3


6"
 8


46
.4


3 
(S


)
IE


 2
7"


 8
46


.8
1 


(N
)


IE
 1


5"
 8


48
.1


8 
(W


)
IE


 1
5"


 8
48


.1
8 


(E
)


M
H


 S
S-


8
R


IM
 8


51
.7


4


M
H


 S
S-


9
R


IM
 8


52
.2


3


M
H


 S
S-


10
R


IM
 8


52
.3


9


313 LF 15" PVC @ 1.10%


25 LF 15" PVC @ 1.10% 46 LF 15" PVC @ 1.10%


278 LF 36" RCP @ -1.10%


27 LF 36" RCP @ -1.10%


39 LF 36" RCP @ -1.10%


1 MAINTAIN 18" MIN. CLEARANCE
BETWEEN BOTTOM OF NEW
STORM SEWER AND TOP OF
EXISTING WATER MAIN (TYP.)


W W W W W W W W W W W W W W


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN
SAN SAN SAN SAN


ST ST ST ST ST ST
ST ST ST ST ST ST


o o o o o


o o


o o


oo o


oo o


oo


o o


o o o


oooooooooo


oooooooooo IP


IP


IPIPIP


PO
ST


G
V


G
V


G
V


WV


WV
WV


WV


WV


W
V


W
SO


PO
ST


PO
ST


WV


WSO WSO
WSO


WSO


WSO


WSO


OH


O
H


O
H


O
H


X


X


G


G G G G G


G G G


G G
G


GG


G


G


G


W
W


SAN SAN SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
NFO


FO


FO


E
E


E
E


E


FO


XX
XX


W
W


W


FO


T


T


T TST


ST


ST ST ST ST ST


T


FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO
FO


OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH OH


SA
N


SA
N


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


10"4"
10"


10
"


10
"


W W W W W


12"


6"


8"


12"12"


12"


12"


SS S
27" 27"27" 27" 27"


W W W W W W W W W W


FO FO FO FO FO FO FO FO


FO


G G G G G


G


SA
N


x xxx


x


x


G


G G


G


STST ST ST 27" 27"
STOH OH OH OH


MH SAN-6, 4' DIA
STA 29+08.93 / 0.00' R


MH SAN-7, 4' DIA
STA 29+34.21 / 0.00'


MH SAN-8, 4' DIA
STA 29+79.99 / 0.00'


MH SS-8, 6' DIA
STA 29+01.56 / 7.01' L


MH SS-9, 6' DIA
STA 29+28.16 / 7.00' L


MH SS-10, 5' DIA
STA 29+67.04 / 6.99' L


27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00
SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N SA


N


SAN


ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST


SS S


S


S


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


WV


WV


ST


ST


ST
ST ST


ST
ST


W
V


M
AT


C
H


 L
IN


E 
26


+5
0 


SE
E 


SH
EE


T 
10


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
S


T
R


E
E


T
P


LA
N


 A
N


D
 P


R
O


FI
LE


11


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


A
C


A
D


E
M


Y
 S


T
R


E
E


T
 R


E
C


O
N


S
T


R
U


C
T


IO
N


 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


E 
SO


U
TH


ST
R


EE
T


S ACADEMY STREET


LY
N


N
 S


TR
EE


T


EXISTING GROUND
OVER REFERENCE LINE


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER


TOP OF EXISTING
WATER MAIN


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
STORM SEWER


051109231653
JOHN K MCGEE


SUSAN E MCGEE
413 S ACADEMY ST


051109231760
MARIA NELSON


421 S ACADEMY ST


051108103942
STOUGHTON TRAILERS INC


416 S ACADEMY ST


051109231877
 Current Owner


433 S ACADEMY ST


051109250418
ENRICO PRZYGODA


833 E SOUTH ST


051109250516
VP STOUGHTON LLC
500 S ACADEMY ST


 051109250614
VP STOUGHTON LLC
510 S ACADEMY ST


051109250838
VS OF MADISON LLP
514 S ACADEMY ST


051109250945
JERMAN PROPERTIES LLC


522 S ACADEMY ST


051109249840
ADAM M LAWRENCE


901 E SOUTH ST


051109249957
DENNIS E WOLFE
ROBIN L WOLFE


525 S ACADEMY ST


PROPOSED REFERENCE
LINE PROFILE (TYP.)


FLOW LINE OF PROPOSED
STORM SEWER


FLOW LINE OF PROPOSED
SANITARY SEWER


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
STORM SEWER


FLOW LINE OF EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER


CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY APRON (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
10-INCH WATER MAIN


ABANDON EXISTING
4-INCH WATER MAIN


5' WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


PLUG TEE AND ABANDON
EXISTING 4-INCH WATER
MAIN - SOUTH


NEW SANITARY
SEWER LATERAL (TYP.)


OFFSET EXISTING WATER MAIN BELOW
PROPOSED STORM AND SANITARY SEWER AND
REPLACE (2) 10-IN VALVES. SALVAGE EXISTING
10-IN VALVES TO STOUGHTON UTILITIES


36" 36" 36"36"


18
"


18
"


15" 15" 15" 15"


8"


8"


LOWER EXISTING WATER SERVICE AT
PROPOSED SANITARY AND STORM
CROSSINGS.  ADJUST EXISTING CURB
STOP TO FINISH GRADE (TYP.)


INL-10.2


REPLACE EXISTING CASTING W/
PRECAST CONCRETE FLAT TOP
ON 3' X 6' STRUCTURE.
REPLACE CURB, SIDEWALK,
AND ASPHALT AS NEEDED.


INL-10.1


INL-10.3


INL-10.3


27-IN PRECAST BEND. PROVIDE
CONCRETE COLLAR CONNECTION
TO EXISTING STORM SEWER.
INVERT 847.0± (VERIFY)


PROTECT EXISTING
BUILDING AND METAL STAIRS


INL-8.1


INL-8.1.1


REMOVE STUMP,
TREE REMOVAL
BY OWNER (TYP.)


INL-9.1.1


INL-9.1.2


INL-9.1


INL-8.1.3


INL-8.1.2


PROTECT EXISTING
CONCRETE STAIRS


12"


27
"


15
"


15
"


12" 12"


12"


15
"


8"


33
' B


-B


33
' B


-B


31' B-B


40' B-B


BM-1


CP-5


GRAV.


GRAV.


ASPH. ASPH. CONC.


ASPH.


PROTECT FENCE


ABANDON EXISTING
STORM SEWER


CONFIRM EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER
LATERAL ACTIVITY







880


885


890


895


900


905


910


915


920


925


880


885


890


895


900


905


910


915


920


925


89
7.


64


89
8.


14


89
7.


37


89
5.


82


89
4.


32


89
3.


22


89
2.


34


89
0.


81


88
9.


30


89
7.


64


89
7.


90


89
7.


14


89
5.


50


89
4.


27


89
3.


40


89
1.


99


89
0.


46


88
9.


36


9+75 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00 15+25


ST
A:


 1
0+


50
.0


0
EL


. 8
97


.6
4


ST
A:


 1
0+


52
.0


0
EL


. 8
97


.5
6


ST
A:


 1
0+


54
.0


0
EL


. 8
97


.6
4


ST
A:


 1
4+


25
.0


0
EL


. 8
89


.9
0


ST
A:


 1
4+


50
.0


0
EL


. 8
89


.3
6


ST
A:


 1
4+


59
.9


0
EL


. 8
89


.0
7


PVI STA: 12+20.00
PVI ELEV: 894.80


K: 22.86
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


2+
00


.0
0


PC
: 8


95
.5


0


PT
: 1


2+
40


.0
0


PT
: 8


94
.4


5


PVI STA: 13+75.00
PVI ELEV: 891.02


K: 24.63
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


3+
55


.0
0


PC
: 8


91
.8


0


PT
: 1


3+
95


.0
0


PT
: 8


90
.5


7


PVI STA: 10+80.00
PVI ELEV: 898.16


K: 12.12
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


0+
60


.0
0


PC
: 8


97
.7


6


PT
: 1


1+
00


.0
0


PT
: 8


97
.9


0


HIGH PT. STA: 10+84.24
HIGH PT ELEV: 898.00


PVI STA: 11+50.00
PVI ELEV: 897.25


K: 18.18
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


1+
30


.0
0


PC
: 8


97
.5


1


PT
: 1


1+
70


.0
0


PT
: 8


96
.5


5


PVI STA: 13+25.00
PVI ELEV: 892.96


K: 18.82
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


3+
05


.0
0


PC
: 8


93
.3


1


PT
: 1


3+
45


.0
0


PT
: 8


92
.1


9


-4.00%
4.00%


2.00% -1.30%
-3.50%


-3.88%


-2.13% -3.00%


-2.25%


-1.75%


ST
A:


 1
0+


50
.0


0
EL


. 8
97


.6
4


ST
A:


 1
0+


52
.0


0
EL


. 8
97


.5
6


ST
A:


 1
0+


54
.0


0
EL


. 8
97


.6
4


ST
A:


 1
4+


25
.0


0
EL


. 8
89


.9
0


ST
A:


 1
4+


50
.0


0
EL


. 8
89


.3
6


ST
A:


 1
4+


59
.9


0
EL


. 8
89


.0
7


PVI STA: 12+20.00
PVI ELEV: 894.80


K: 22.86
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


2+
00


.0
0


PC
: 8


95
.5


0


PT
: 1


2+
40


.0
0


PT
: 8


94
.4


5


PVI STA: 13+75.00
PVI ELEV: 891.02


K: 24.63
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


3+
55


.0
0


PC
: 8


91
.8


0


PT
: 1


3+
95


.0
0


PT
: 8


90
.5


7


PVI STA: 10+80.00
PVI ELEV: 898.16


K: 12.12
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


0+
60


.0
0


PC
: 8


97
.7


6


PT
: 1


1+
00


.0
0


PT
: 8


97
.9


0


HIGH PT. STA: 10+84.24
HIGH PT ELEV: 898.00


PVI STA: 11+50.00
PVI ELEV: 897.25


K: 18.18
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


1+
30


.0
0


PC
: 8


97
.5


1


PT
: 1


1+
70


.0
0


PT
: 8


96
.5


5


PVI STA: 13+25.00
PVI ELEV: 892.96


K: 18.82
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


3+
05


.0
0


PC
: 8


93
.3


1


PT
: 1


3+
45


.0
0


PT
: 8


92
.1


9


IP


IP IP


IP IP


PO
ST


PO
ST


POST


PO
ST


W
SO


WSOWSOPO
ST


WSO
POSTPO


ST
PO


ST
PO


ST


IP


IP WSO


W
V


W
V


W
SO


O
H


W
W


W
G


G
G


G


G


W


OHOHOHOHOHOHOHOHOHOHOHOH


OH


W


W W W W W W W W W W W


G G G G G G G G G G


O
H


XX


G


O
H


OH


SS


S


W
W


W


W W


W


G


SAN
SAN


G
G


G


SAN
SAN


G


SAN SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN SAN SAN SAN


6"


8"


8"8"


8"


8"
8"


6"


6"


 8"
 8"


12"


12"
12"


10"


8"


ST


10"


4"


4"


42"
30"


48"


X
X


X
XX


X


X


X
X


X


X


X


ST


ST
ST


ST


ST


o


o


o o o o o o


o
o


o


o o


o o o o o


oo


o


o
o


o
o


o


o


o


o


o


o


10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00


14+00


15+00


PC
: 1


3+
29


.9
7


PT
: 1


3+
52


.9
5


PI
: 1


4+
25


.1
7


ST
ST


12"


12
"


STEVEN HACK
051107123112
302 ROWE ST


DIANNA BOWER
MARK BOWER
051107112080


1225 W MAIN ST


DIANNA M BOWER
MARK D BOWER


051107105347
1224 W MAIN ST


VOXMAN LIVING
TR 051107121810


224 ROWE ST


EVERETT M MATHENY
MICHELLE MATHENY


051107121927
216 ROWE ST


TERRY S WALKER
051107122033
208 ROWE ST


MARY A LARSON
051107105230
213 ROWE ST


CECELIA JUVE
DAVID JUVE


 051107105132
1223 BEN WAITE CIR


MARY JO SUNDLING
RALPH SUNDLING


051107122140
200 ROWE ST


FIRST FEDERAL
SAVINGS BANK
051107122257
124 ROWE ST FIRST FEDERAL


SAVINGS BANK
051107122364
116 ROWE ST


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


R
O


W
E


 S
T


R
E


E
T


P
LA


N
 A


N
D


 P
R


O
FI


LE


5
 


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


ROWE STREET
W


 M
A


IN
 S


TR
EE


T


B
EN


 W
A


IT
E 


C
IR


C
LE


US
 H


IG
HW


AY
 5


1


REPLACE EXISTING CONCENTRIC SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE CONE SECTION W/ NEW
24-IN HEIGHT ECCENTRIC CONE SECTION.
ROTATE CONE TO WEST AND PROVIDE NEW
STEPS. REPLACE SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE CASTING AND ADJUSTING RINGS
EX. RIM 894.77
PR RIM 894.72


INL-2.1


CONNECT TO EXISTING
STORM SEWER INLET.
IE 12" E 885.75


1


1


PROTECT AND MATCH
EXISTING DRIVEWAY


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


4-FT WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


REMOVE EXISTING
STUMPS (TYP. OF 2).
TREE REMOVAL BY
OWNER.


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
CURB AND GUTTER


PROTECT EXISTING
WOOD PANEL FENCE


PROTECT EXISTING
UTILITY POLE (TYP.)


COORDINATE ADJUSTMENT OF
EXISTING CURB STOP BOXES W/
STOUGHTON UTILITIES (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
TREES (TYP.)


CONCRETE
VALLEY GUTTER


LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.
SAWCUT AND MATCH
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT


TRUNACTED DOME
DETECTABLE WARNING
FIELD (TYP.)


20
' B


-B
(T


YP
.)


27
.3


' B
-B


INL-1.3


LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION.
SAWCUT AND MATCH
EXISTING ASPHALT PAVEMENT


EXISTING GROUND
OVER REFERENCE LINE


PROPOSED GROUND
OVER REFERENCE LINE


REFER TO INTERSECTION
DETAILS FOR ELEVATIONS
AND GRADES (TYP.)


BM-9


BM-10


SEE SHEET 6 FOR
BEN WAITE CIRCLE
PLAN AND PROFILE


EXISTING ARBOR
VITAE TO BE REMOVED


IP


IP


INSTALL CLEAR STONE
TRACKING PAD AT ALL
CONSTRUCTION EXITS (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

N







875


880


885


890


895


900


905


910


915


920


875


880


885


890


895


900


905


910


915


920


89
1.


25


88
9.


41


88
7.


19


88
8.


97


88
6.


97


10+00 11+00 12+00 12+50


PVI STA: 11+35.44
PVI ELEV: 887.38


K: 23.53
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


1+
15


.4
4


PC
: 8


88
.2


8


PT
: 1


1+
55


.4
4


PT
: 8


86
.8


2


-3.00%


-2.80%
-2.80%


-4.50%


ST
A:


 1
0+


57
.8


3
EL


. 8
90


.5
7


ST
A:


 1
0+


77
.5


6
EL


. 8
89


.9
8


ST
A:


 1
1+


82
.0


6
EL


. 8
86


.0
7


ST
A:


 1
1+


59
.5


6
EL


. 8
86


.7
0


PVI STA: 11+35.44
PVI ELEV: 887.38


K: 23.53
LVC: 40.00'


PC
: 1


1+
15


.4
4


PC
: 8


88
.2


8


PT
: 1


1+
55


.4
4


PT
: 8


86
.8


2


875


880


885


890


895


900


905


910


915


920


875


880


885


890


895


900


905


910


915


920


88
8.


33


88
6.


33


88
6.


69


88
7.


86


88
8.


02


88
6.


19


88
6.


21


88
7.


62


-0+20 0+00 1+00 1+80


-0.51% 0.51%


-5.08% -4.35% 3.04%
3.69%


ST
A:


 0
+0


0.
00


EL
. 8


88
.0


2


ST
A:


 0
+1


8.
81


EL
. 8


87
.0


6


ST
A:


 0
+3


7.
47


EL
. 8


86
.2


5


ST
A:


 0
+7


2.
81


EL
. 8


86
.0


7


ST
A:


 1
+0


8.
16


EL
. 8


86
.2


5


ST
A:


 1
+3


5.
76


EL
. 8


87
.0


9


ST
A:


 1
+6


0.
96


EL
. 8


88
.0


2


-0.51% 0.51%


-5.08% -4.35% 3.04%
3.69%


ST
A:


 0
+0


0.
00


EL
. 8


88
.0


2


ST
A:


 0
+1


8.
81


EL
. 8


87
.0


6


ST
A:


 0
+3


7.
47


EL
. 8


86
.2


5


ST
A:


 0
+7


2.
81


EL
. 8


86
.0


7


ST
A:


 1
+0


8.
16


EL
. 8


86
.2


5


ST
A:


 1
+3


5.
76


EL
. 8


87
.0


9


ST
A:


 1
+6


0.
96


EL
. 8


88
.0


2


ST


ST


ST


124 LF 12" RCP @ -3.65%


33 LF 15" RCP @ -0.50%


124 LF 12" RCP @ -3.65%


16 LF 15" RCP @ -0.50%


33 LF 15" RCP @ -0.50%


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


POSTPOST


PO
ST


POST


WSO WSO


W
SO


W
SO


POST


OH


W W W
W


G G G
G


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


O
H


W
W


W
W


G
G


G
G


S


W


G


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


6"


8"


8"


8"


12"
12"


12
"


12
"


10"


8"


ST


10"


4"
4"


ST


ST


48"


48"


48"


ST
12


"


12" S


SA
N


W


8"


X


X


X


ST


X


12
"


ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


STSA
N


o


o


o
o


o o o o


o


o


o


o o


o


o


o


ST ST
12"12"


15
"


15
"


12"


ST


ST


MARY A LARSON
051107105230
213 ROWE ST


CECELIA JUVE
DAVID JUVE


 051107105132
1223 BEN WAITE CIR


DEBORAH J TOFTE
JAMES E TOFTE


051107105016
208 PINE ST


M
AR


Y 
JO


 S
U


N
D


LI
N


G
R


AL
PH


 S
U


N
D


LI
N


G
05


11
07


12
21


40
20


0 
R


O
W


E 
ST


FI
R


ST
 F


ED
ER


AL
SA


VI
N


G
S 


BA
N


K
05


11
07


12
22


57
12


4 
R


O
W


E 
ST


FI
R


ST
 F


ED
ER


AL
SA


VI
N


G
S 


BA
N


K
05


11
07


12
23


64
11


6 
R


O
W


E 
ST


10+00


11+00


0+00


1+00


1+61


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


B
E


N
 W


A
IT


E
 C


IR
C


LE
P


LA
N


 A
N


D
 P


R
O


FI
LE


6
 


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


RO
W


E 
ST


RE
ET


PI
N


E 
ST


R
EE


T


US HIGHWAY 51


STATION EQUATION
STA. 11+82.06 ELEV. 888.07 =
STA. 0+72.81 ELEV. 886.07


BEN WAITE CIRCLE


STATION EQUATION
STA. 11+82.06 ELEV. 886.07 =
STA. 0+72.81 ELEV. 886.07


30-IN CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP.)


5-FT WIDE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP.)


CONCRETE DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


REMOVE EXISTING
CULVERT (TYP. OF 2)


SAWCUT AND MATCH
EXISTING DRIVEWAY


COORDINATE ADJUSTMENT OF
EXISTING CURB STOP BOXES W/
STOUGHTON UTILITIES (TYP.)


PROPOSED FLAG OF CURB
REFERENCE LINE PROFILE


EXISTING GROUND
AT PROPOSED
REFERENCE LINE


PROPOSED STREET
REFERENCE LINE PROFILE


EXISTING GROUND
AT PROPOSED
REFERENCE LINE


FLAG OF CURB
REFERENCE LINE


STREET
REFERENCE LINE


FLOWLINE OF
PROPOSED STORM
SEWER (TYP.)


APPROXIMATE EXISTING
48-IN STORM SEWER
CROSSING
INVERT 881.0± (VERIFY)


FIELD CORE CONNECTION
TO EXISTING STORM SEWER
IE 15" S 882.4±


CONNECT TO EXISTING
48-IN STORM SEWER
WITH FIELD CORE
IE 15" S 882.4±


INL-1.1


REMOVE EXISTING STUMPS
(TYP. OF 5).  TREE REMOVAL
BY OWNER.


PROTECT EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER


PROTECT EXISTING 12-IN
STORM SEWER


GRASSY SWALE. MATCH BASE
OF EXISTING BLOCK
LANDSCAPING WALL


INL-1.2


INL-1.3


STREET
REFERENCE LINE PROFILE


FLAG OF CURB
REFERENCE LINE PROFILE


PROTECT EXISTING
TREES (TYP.)


PROTECT
EXISTING WATER
SERVICE (TYP.)


25
' B


-B


BM-9


PROTECT EXISTING
SANITARY SEWER
TOP 880.3± (VERIFY)


R25.0'


NOTE: CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
THE WORK ON BEN WAITE CIRCLE
WITH THE BUSINESS OWNER AT 123
BEN WAITE CIRCLE TO MINIMIZE
IMPACTS TO CUSTOMER ACCESS.


NO CONSTRUCTION
ACCESS/STAGING
ALONG US HIGHWAY 51


IP


INSTALL CLEAR STONE
TRACKING PAD AT ALL
CONSTRUCTION EXITS (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


IP


IP


IP


SILT FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20



AutoCAD SHX Text

40



AutoCAD SHX Text

N







W
V


WV


W
V


IP


IP


POST


IP


OH


OH


OH


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


W


W


OHOHOHOHOHOHOHOHOHOH
O


H
O


H


O
H


WW
W


W
W


W


G G


G


G


G


G
G


G
G


FO
FO


FO


S


6"
W


W


W W


W
W


W


4"


W W


W W


W W


6"
6"


o o o o o o
o


o


o
o


o


o


o
o


o
o


o
o


o
o


o


o o o o o


ooo


ooooo


o
o


o


o


ooooo


o
o


o


10+00 11+00 11+50


91
5


916


917


914


913


912


911


910


908


909


910


911


91
2


913914
915


90
5 90


6 90
7 90


8 90
9


91
0


91
1


911


910


909


908


907


910


911


912


912


911


912


913 914


915


916


909


910


909


908


907


911


STA: 11+23.00
OFF: 17.50'R


STA: 11+23.00
OFF: 17.50'L


STA: 10+15.74
OFF: 17.50'L


STA: 10+34.81
OFF: 17.50'R


STA: 10+28.32
OFF: 13.75'R


STA: 10+16.77
OFF: 6.25'L


STA: 10+15.76
OFF: 9.98'L


051105462242
HFLP LLC


123 HILLSIDE AVE


051105462402
HOWARD G BRANTMEYER


VICKI G BRANTMEYER
115 HILLSIDE AVE


051105462018
CLARK H SMITHBACK


124 N LYNN ST


051105463759
RODNEY P HARIED


JO ANN HARIED
201 HILLSIDE AVE


051105463973
MARK V HOLZMANN


200 N LYNN ST


051105464650
ANDREW WESTON


205 N LYNN ST


051105461448
STOUGHTON HOSPITAL


ASSOCIATION INC
121 N LYNN ST


G
IL


E
S


 S
T


R
E


E
T


P
LA


N


22


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


GILES STREET


LY
N


N
 S


TR
EE


T


15
.0


'
15


.0
'


GFE (910.3±)


10
.0


%


912.18
(914.54)


MATCH
(910.31)


2.1%


5.
0%


10
.0


%


MATCH
(911.12)


MATCH
(908.90)


1.4%


3.2%


2.
0%


911.88
(913.79)


2.1%


MATCH
(912.45)


912.63
(914.72)


MATCH
(912.88)


911.28
(912.88)


4.
0%


912.90
(913.29)


912.56
(913.77)


911.95
(913.45)


912.44
(913.52)


1.4%


5.2%


3.2%


3.4%


1.4%


5.8%


4.8%


20
.6


'


18" WIDE TRENCH DRAIN
SURFACE 910.2± (BY OTHERS)


4.
0'


1.
5'


24
.7


'


912.26
(914.30)


911.76
(913.37)


MATCH
(913.06)


912.59
(914.04)


REMOVE EXISTING
CARRIAGE WALK


REMOVE EXISTING
STUMP (TYP. OF 2) TREE
REMOVAL BY OWNER


APPROXIMATE GRADING LIMITS


CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


30-IN CONCRETE CURB
AND GUTTER


PROVIDE MOUNTABLE
CURB HEAD ON WEST
END OF STREET


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
STREET CONSTRUCTION.
SAWCUT AND MATCH
EXISTING ASPHALT.


BM-7


GENERAL NOTES:


1. TERRACE GRADING AROUND
PERIMTER SHALL NOT EXCEED 4:1
MAX. SLOPE.  TURF RESTORATION TO
BE PROTECTED WITH EROSION MAT


GARAGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

10



AutoCAD SHX Text

20







051106152931
PHILLIP L MARTIN
NANCY W MARTIN


900 CHAPIN LN


051106152824
ROBERT VESTERDAHL


KAYLA ENGEL
908 CHAPIN LN 051106153690


KEEGAN HOFFMANN
JEANNETTE FRIDIE


901 CHAPIN LN


051106153047
WILLIAM H WENZEL


JUDITH A HOFRICHTER
1349 HOLTAN RD


051106153583
SCOTT R SHARP
DAWN R SHARP
1332 HOLTAN RD


051106153252
BLAKE D FASCHING


JENNIFER N W FASCHING
1341 HOLTAN RD


051106153369
BRUCE BOOHER


KIMBERLY KLUTTERMAN-BOOHER
1333 HOLTAN RD


051106151512
TERESE TYLER


1325 HOLTAN RD


051106151629
SHAWN BERNDT
SARAH BERNDT
1317 HOLTAN RD


051106151736
FORD CHARLES HORN


THERESA J HORN
1309 HOLTAN RD


051106151405
JERRY A GRYTTENHOLM
JUDITH A GRYTTENHOLM


1316 HOLTAN RD


051106153476
TIM L POOLE


CAROL A HUCK
1324 HOLTAN RD


S


S


S
WV


WV


WV


WV


WV


W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


SA
N


SA
N


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


3.
9%


0.
8%


2.
6%


2.
0%


2.
2%


2.
6%


10+00


11+00


12+00
13+00


14+00


15+00


16+00


051106151736
FORD CHARLES HORN


THERESA J HORN
1309 HOLTAN RD 051106151843


GORDON J KOSOBUCKI
1301 HOLTAN RD


051106151950
Current Owner


1225 HOLTAN RD


051106152066
JAMES E MATZ


KAY E MATZ
1217 HOLTAN RD


051106166471
BRAD D POLZAR
1209 HOLTAN RD


051106166257
SCOTT B BORROUGHS
ROSE M BORROUGHS


901 HILLCREST RD


051106166140
DARREN S BOYER


KRISTINA M BOYER
909 HILLCREST RD


051106166588
BALTES REV LIVING TR, KATHLEEN A


1200 HOLTAN RD


051106150960
JAMES SKOIEN


ANGELA SKOIEN
1216 HOLTAN RD


051106151076
NOAH J RUSCH
LISA M RUSCH


1224 HOLTAN RD


051106151183
WILLIAM J SKINNER


SUE M SKINNER
1300 HOLTAN RD


051106151290
GARY L CARR


1308 HOLTAN RD


S
S


S


WV


W W W W W W W W W W W


W
W


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
N


ST


ST


3.
2%


4.
4%


2.
5%


3.
3%


2.6%
3.1%


2.4%


3.1%


2.2%0.8%


16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00


20+00


H
O


LT
A


N
 R


O
A


D
P


U
LV


E
R


IZ
A


T
IO


N
 P


LA
N


23


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


HOLTAN ROAD


H
IL


LC
R


ES
T 


R
O


A
D


CH
AP


IN
 L


AN
E HOLTAN ROAD


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


5+
50


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


5+
50


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


LIMITS OF PULVERIZATION
PROJECT. PROTECT EXISTING
CONCRETE VALLEY GUTTER


IP


IP


REPLACE STORM
INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 2)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
DRIVEWAYS NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


UNLESS NOTED, DRIVEWAY
BEHIND SIDEWALK SHALL BE
REPLACED IN-KIND (TYP.)


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


6-IN CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


3.5-IN ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


ADJUST EXISTING
MANHOLE CASTING
(TYP. OF 4)


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE
ROAD BOX
(TYP. OF 1)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


PROTECT EXISTING
SIDEWALK NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


ASPH. ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH.


CONC.


CONC.


ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH.ASPH. ASPH.


CONC.


CONC.


CONC. CONC. CONC.


CONC.


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







051106166471
BRAD D POLZAR
1209 HOLTAN RD


051106166257
SCOTT B BORROUGHS
ROSE M BORROUGHS


901 HILLCREST RD


051106166140
DARREN S BOYER
KRISTINA M BOYER
909 HILLCREST RD


051106166588
BALTES REV LIVING TR, KATHLEEN A


1200 HOLTAN RD


051106166033
ALFRED DULLUM


LOUISE A DULLUM
917 HILLCREST RD


051106166695
SIER LIVING TR, ROBERT J & PAMELA A


916 HILLCREST RD


051106167023
RYAN A SOLIS


HEATHER L SOLIS
1116 ROBY RD


051106166917
JOHN TOSO


SOPHIA TOSO
1200 ROBY RD


S


S


W
V


W
W


W W W W W W W W W


W
W


W
W


W


SAN
SAN


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SAN
SAN


SAN
SAN


ST


ST


2.6%3.1%


2.4%


3.1%


2.
2%


0.
8%


2.
5%


0.
0%


20+00


21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00


H
IL


LC
R


E
S


T
 R


O
A


D
P


U
LV


E
R


IZ
A


T
IO


N
 P


LA
N


24


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


HILLCREST ROAD


R
O


B
Y 


R
O


A
D


H
O


LT
A


N
 R


O
A


D


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
PULVERIZATION PROJECT.
SAWCUT AND MATCH EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
DRIVEWAYS NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


IP


IP
REPLACE STORM
INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 1)


UNLESS NOTED, DRIVEWAY
BEHIND SIDEWALK SHALL BE
REPLACED IN-KIND (TYP.)


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


3.5-IN ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


ASPH.


ASPH.


CONC. ASPH.


CONC.


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


MANHOLE CASTING TO
BE REPLACED BY
STOUGHTON UTILITIES



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







051106165722


STOUGHTON, CITY OF


051106165614
DIANE M BLIED


940 TRUMAN RD


051106165507
JAMES E LEIKNESS
LOUISE A LEIKNESS


932 TRUMAN RD


051106164526
CYNTHIA M POOLE


925 TRUMAN RD


051106164633
THOMAS J SELBO
933 TRUMAN RD


051106165392
MARK R FELIX
ELLEN S FELIX


924 TRUMAN RD


051106165285
LESTER L SPETH


JULIE A SPETH
916 TRUMAN RD


051106165178
JOEY KOLOCEK
MARY KOLOCEK
908 TRUMAN RD


051106164848
PATRICK D FRISCH


MARGIT ANN FRISCH
909 TRUMAN RD


051106164731
KEITH A KVALHEIM


FANNIE J KVALHEIM
915 TRUMAN RD


051106164955
DELWYN R HERNSTINE


DIANE K HERNSTINE
901 TRUMAN RD


051106165061
PAUL R GERBER


DANIELLE M GERBER
900 TRUMAN RD


051105246510
DECLUTE REV


TR, SUSAN KAY
824 TRUMAN RD


051105245306
ANDREW FUQUA
CORINNE FUQUA
825 TRUMAN RD


051106165829
DAVID JOHN BROWNING


SERENA SCHIMELPFENIG
1124 RIVERVIEW DR


S


SS


SA
N


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


W
W


W


W W W W W W W W W W W W


W
W


W
W


W


W


WV


W
V


W
V


W
V


ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST


ST


ST


ST


ST


4.0%


3.9
%


4.
5%


0.
0%


3.
6%


0.
0%


0.7
%


0.9%
13


+0
0


14+00


15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00
19+00


051106165722


STOUGHTON, CITY OF


051106165614
DIANE M BLIED


940 TRUMAN RD


051106165507
JAMES E LEIKNESS
LOUISE A LEIKNESS


932 TRUMAN RD
051106164526


CYNTHIA M POOLE
925 TRUMAN RD


051106165829
DAVID JOHN BROWNING


SERENA SCHIMELPFENIG
1124 RIVERVIEW DR


051106163312
KURT VALE


JENNIFER VALE
1116 RIVERVIEW DR


051106164419
BRANDON ACKLEY


CAITLIN ACKLEY
932 ROOSEVELT ST


051106163205
ERIC E ADAMSKI


KAITLYN A ADAMSKI
1108 RIVERVIEW DR


051106163090
ROBERT STECHSCHULTE
CONNIE STECKSCHULTE


1100 RIVERVIEW DR


051106162984
SCOTT NEWMAN


KIMBERLY J NEWMAN
1024 RIVERVIEW DR


051106162877
MANTON REV TR


1016 RIVERVIEW DR


051106163429
MANUEL MARTE


ROSA PENA
1021 RIVERVIEW DR


S


S


S


SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


W W W W W W W W W W W W


W
W


W
W


W


WVWV


ST
ST


ST


5.
6%


4.
0%


3.9
%


4.5% 0.0%


0.7
%


0.
9%


1.
9%


10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00


14+00


T
R


U
M


A
N


 R
O


A
D


P
U


LV
E


R
IZ


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


25


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


RIVERVIEW DRIVE


R
O


O
SEVELT STR


EET


TRUMAN ROAD


N
 V


A
N


 B
U


R
EN


ST
R


EE
T


R
IV


ER
VI


EW
 D


R
IV


E


TR
U


M
A


N
 R


O
A


D


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


IP


IP


IP


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
PULVERIZATION PROJECT.
SAWCUT AND MATCH EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
DRIVEWAYS NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


REPLACE STORM
INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 2)


ADJUST EXISTING
MANHOLE CASTING
(TYP. OF 2)


UNLESS NOTED, DRIVEWAY
BEHIND SIDEWALK SHALL BE
REPLACED IN-KIND (TYP.)


6-IN CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


REMOVE EXISTING
ASPHALT RAMP AND
PROVIDE STANDARD
DRIVEWAY CURB SECTION


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


3.5-IN ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


ASPH. ASPH.


ASPH. ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH.
ASPH. ASPH.


ASPH.


ASPH
.


CONC.CONC. CONC.


C
O


N
C


.


CONC.CONC.


CONC.


CONC.


CONC. CONC.


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







051106340782
Current Owner


300 SILVERADO DR


051106340237
STANLEY CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLC


201 SILVERADO DR 051106340120
STANLEY CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLC


301 SILVERADO DR


051106340013
OB LLC


321 SILVERADO DR


051106340899
Current Owner


300 SILVERADO DR


CITY OF
STOUGHTON


051106341665
JUSTIN MINOR


JACKIE JO MINOR
2200 JACKSON ST


SSAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


W W W W W W W W W W


W


W


W


WV


WV W


ST


ST


ST
ST


2.
1%


2.
5%


1.
6%


1.
8%


16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00


051106340451
MERITER HOSPITAL INC


100 SILVERADO DR


051106340568
MERITER HOSPITAL INC


100 SILVERADO DR


051106340344
SILVERADO PROPERTY DRIVE LLC


101 SILVERADO DR


051106340675
Current Owner


300 SILVERADO DR


051106340237
STANLEY CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LLC


201 SILVERADO DR


CITY OF
STOUGHTON


S


S


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SAN


W


W


W


W


W W W W W W W W


W


WV
WV WV


ST


W
W


1.
8%


1.
9%


2.
2%


1.
8%


1.
5%


1.
6%


10+00


11+00


12+00


13+00


14+00


15+00


S
IL


V
E


R
A


D
O


 D
R


IV
E


P
U


LV
E


R
IZ


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


26


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


5+
50


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


5+
50


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


SILVERADO DRIVE


SILVERADO DRIVE


JA
CK


SO
N 


ST
RE


ET


US
 H


IG
HW


AY
 5


1 
/


CT
Y 


RO
AD


 1
38


STA. 16+32
PULVERIZATION
PROJECT LIMITS.
SAWCUT AND MATCH
EXISTING PAVEMENT.


IP


IP


IP


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
PULVERIZATION PROJECT.
SAWCUT AND MATCH EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)


ADJUST EXISTING
MANHOLE CASTING


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE
ROAD BOX


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


UNLESS NOTED, DRIVEWAY
BEHIND SIDEWALK SHALL BE
REPLACED IN-KIND (TYP.)


6-IN CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


STAGE CONCRETE
WORK TO MAINTAIN
ACCESS TO THIS
DRIVEWAY DURING
CONSTRUCTION.


STAGE CONCRETE
WORK TO MAINTAIN
ACCESS TO THIS
DRIVEWAY DURING
CONSTRUCTION. REPLACE STORM


INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 2)


PROTECT EXISTING
DRIVEWAYS NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
SIDEWALK NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


17' (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


DASHED LINEWORK REPRESENTS
PROPOSED WISDOT USH 51
ROUNDABOUT IMPROVMENTS



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







051106448783
DAVID M NELSON
1725 JACKSON ST


051106367183
JACKSON 208 LLC
1801 JACKSON ST


051106304875
WILLIAM JAHN


DANIEL T JAHN GURSKE
400 KINGS LYNN RD


051106447908
JERUSHA A RICHARDSON


1724 JACKSON ST


051106398212
SLOW LLC


1750 US HIGHWAY 51


S


SA
N


SA
N


SAN
SAN


SA
N


SA
N


W


W


W


W


W


W


W


W
W


W


W


W


W W


W


WV


WV


WV


WV


ST


ST


1.
4%


2.
3% 1.
6%


2.
1%


2.
9%


2.
9%


14+00


15+00


16+00


17+00


18+00


051106449666
HQ LLC


1617 KENILWORTH CT


051106367290
OB2 LLC


221 KINGS LYNN RD


051106398212
SLOW LLC


1750 US HIGHWAY 51


CITY OF
STOUGHTON


S


SAN


SAN


SAN


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


SA
N


W


W


W


W


W


W


W W W W W W W W


W
W


W


W


W


WV


WV


WV
WV


WV


ST


2.
9%


1.
8%


2.
0%


1.
4%


1.
4%


2.
3%


10+00


11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00


K
IN


G
S


 L
Y


N
N


 R
O


A
D


P
U


LV
E


R
IZ


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


27


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


4+
50


M
AT


CH
LI


NE
 S


TA
. 1


4+
50


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


KINGS LYNN ROAD


JA
CK


SO
N 


ST
RE


ET


KINGS LYNN ROAD


KEN
ILW


ORTH
 C


OURT


IP


IP IP


IP


PROTECT EXISTING
DRIVEWAYS NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING
SIDEWALK NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


STAGE CONCRETE
WORK TO MAINTAIN
ACCESS TO THIS
DRIVEWAY DURING
CONSTRUCTION.


STAGE CONCRETE
WORK TO MAINTAIN
ACCESS TO THIS
DRIVEWAY DURING
CONSTRUCTION.


UNLESS NOTED, DRIVEWAY
BEHIND SIDEWALK SHALL BE
REPLACED IN-KIND (TYP.)


6-IN CONCRETE
DRIVEWAY
APRON (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


REPLACE STORM
INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 4)


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
PULVERIZATION PROJECT.
SAWCUT AND MATCH EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)


20' (TYP.)


20' (TYP.)


20' (TYP.)


20' (TYP.)


7-IN THICK SIDEWALK
ACROSS COMMERICAL
ENTRANCE (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







051108292563
CORP OF PRES BSHP OF CHURCH


OF LATTER-DAY SAINTS
825 S VAN BUREN ST


051108292892
MEADOW VIEW
CONDOMINIUMS


OWNERS
ASSOCIATION INC


051108292992
RITTER REV TR, REBECCA G


824 BERRY ST


051108386430
TIMOTHY KLONGLAND


KLONGLAND ENTERPRISES LTD
PTNSP


051108386430
TIMOTHY KLONGLAND


KLONGLAND ENTERPRISES LTD
PTNSP


CITY OF
STOUGHTON


POST


ST


WV


GV


ST


S
S


SA
N


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


STST ST ST ST


ST
ST


ST


ST
W


W W W W W W W W W W W W


ST ST


1.
5%


2.
0%


2.
0%


1.
9%


1.
2%


1.
2%


10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+00 15+00


051108293302
NATHANIEL J LONIELLO


SHELLY A LONIELLO
831 S MONROE ST


051108386430
TIMOTHY KLONGLAND


KLONGLAND ENTERPRISES LTD
PTNSP


G
G G G G G G G


W W W W W W W W


E E E E


WV


WV
WV


WSO


WV
WV


WSO


WV


S


S


ST


SSAN


SA
N


SA
N


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


SAN


SA
N


SAN SAN


ST ST ST


W


W


W


W W W W W


ST ST ST


051108293042
NITZSCHE REV TR, ROGER & JUDITH


823 BERRY ST


051108293042
NITZSCHE REV TR, ROGER & JUDITH


600 W MILWAUKEE ST


1.
5%


1.
4%


1.
6%


1.
1%


0.
8%


0.
5%


1.
6%


0.
0%


1.
6%


1.
9%


2.
2%


2.
0%


1.
4%


1.
6%


16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00 21+00
S


M
IL


W
A


U
K


E
E


 S
T


R
E


E
T


P
U


LV
E


R
IZ


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


28


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


MILWAUKEE STREET


MILWAUKEE STREET


S 
M


O
N


R
O


E 
ST


R
EE


T


B
ER


R
Y 


ST
R


EE
T


S 
VA


N
 B


U
R


EN
 S


TR
EE


T 
/


W
IS


 1
38


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


5+
50


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 2


1+
00


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 1


5+
50


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP
IP


IP
IP


IP
IP


IP


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


PROTECT EXISTING
SIDEWALK NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
PULVERIZATION PROJECT.
SAWCUT AND MATCH EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)


ADJUST EXISTING
MANHOLE CASTING
(TYP. OF 6)


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE
ROAD BOX
(TYP. OF 2)


TRUNCATED DOME
DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD (TYP.)


NO CONSTRUCTION
TRAFFIC ALLOWED
ON BERRY STREET


NO CONSTRUCTION
TRAFFIC ALLOWED
ON MONROE STREET


TRAFFIC ISLAND.
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET 4


PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND
Y4 INTERIOR EDGE LINE, 4-INCH (YELLOW)


DY4 DOUBLE CONTINUOUS CENTERLINE, 4-INCH (YELLOW)


Y8 DIAGONAL GORE, 8-INCH (YELLOW)


YS4 CENTERLINE, 4-INCH SKIP -12.5-FOOT SEGMENT x 
37.5-FOOT SKIP (YELLOW)


W4 BIKE LINE, 4-INCH (WHITE)


WS4 BIKE LINE, 4-INCH SKIP - 3-FOOT SEGMENT x 
9-FOOT SKIP (WHITE)


W18 STOP LINE EPOXY, 18-INCH (WHITE)


W24 EPOXY CONTINENTAL CROSSWALK, 24-INCH x 
6-FOOT W/ VARIABLE GAP SPACING (TYP.)(WHITE)


WAB BICYCLE AND ARROW LANE SYMBOLS (WHITE)


WS4 Y4


Y8 Y4Y4


Y4
Y8


WS4 Y4


Y4 WAB


SAWCUT AND
MATCH EXISTING
DRIVEWAY (TYP.)


UNLESS NOTED, DRIVEWAY
BEHIND SIDEWALK SHALL BE
REPLACED IN-KIND (TYP.)


ASPH.


ASPH. CONC.


C
O


N
C


.CONC. CONC.


WAB


W4


YS4


W4WS4 W4


WAB W4 DY4


W4


YS4


W4W4


WS4
W4


W4


W24


W18


(DEAD END)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


10.5'  (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


20' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


INL-3.1


CONNECT TO EXISTING
STORM SEWER INLET
IE 12" S 861.7± (VERIFY)


REMOVE (2) EXISTING
INLETS AND STORM
SEWER PIPE


INL-4.1


CONNECT TO EXISTING
STORM SEWER INLET
IE 12" S 863.0± (VERIFY)


PROPOSED CROWN


EXISTING CROWN (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


REPLACE  AND
ADJUST SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
CASTING  (TYP. OF 1)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)
12' (TYP.)


REMOVE
EXISTING RAMP


YS4


PROPOSED CROWN


PROPOSED CROWN


PROPOSED CROWN



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'



AutoCAD SHX Text

N







051108293419
ROBERT SANCHEZ


HEATHER SANCHEZ
534 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108293544
CRAIG D COLBY


KIMBERLY T COLBY
520 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108293473
RICK L MORRIS


518 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108293602
BRIAN A PHELPS


502 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108293682
SARA BAHNSEN


500 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108272825
WAYNE BACKMAN


425 LOWELL ST


051108272601
MICHAEL R KLEIST


416 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108272412
PAUL D ROCKWELL
LORI S ROCKWELL


408 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108272209
CHASE M EAGAN


PAIGE E SCHNEIDER
400 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108308206
STOUGHTON, CITY OF


051108386430
TIMOTHY KLONGLAND


KLONGLAND ENTERPRISES LTD
PTNSP


S
S


SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN


ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST STST


ST


W W W W W W W W W W


W


W W W W W


1.
5%


1.
5%


2.
1%


2.
2%


2.
0%


2.
0%


21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00


S


051108272003
LOWELL T JACOBSON
JEANNE R JACOBSON
332 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108271832
ERICH GUTSMIEDL
JEANA GUTSMIEDL


324 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108271700
MARCY K KUEHL


316 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108305316
STOUGHTON, CITY OF
308 W MILWAUKEE ST


051108270818
STOUGHTON, CITY OF
308 W MILWAUKEE ST


G G


W W W


E


EEE


X X X


X


GV


WV
WSO


ST


POSTPOST


SSAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN
SAN


ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST


W W W W
W


W
W


1.
0%


1.
0%


1.
2%


1.
2%


1.
5%


1.
1%


0.
6%


0.
5%


27+00 28+00 29+00
30+00


X


X


M
IL


W
A


U
K


E
E


 S
T


R
E


E
T


P
U


LV
E


R
IZ


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


29


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


MILWAUKEE STREET


MILWAUKEE STREET


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 2


1+
00


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 3


0+
50


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 2


6+
50


 6-INCH THICK SIDEWALK
AT DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS


REMOVE EXISTING
RAMP (EACH SIDE)


PEDESTRIAN REFUGE ISLAND
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET 4


PROTECT EXISTING
SIDEWALK NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


PROTECT EXISTING
DRIVEWAYS NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


ADJUST EXISTING
MANHOLE CASTING
(TYP. OF 5)


REPLACE STORM
INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 5)


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND
Y4 INTERIOR EDGE LINE, 4-INCH (YELLOW)


DY4 DOUBLE CONTINUOUS CENTERLINE, 4-INCH (YELLOW)


Y8 DIAGONAL GORE, 8-INCH (YELLOW)


YS4 CENTERLINE, 4-INCH SKIP -12.5-FOOT SEGMENT x 
37.5-FOOT SKIP (YELLOW)


W4 BIKE LINE, 4-INCH (WHITE)


WS4 BIKE LINE, 4-INCH SKIP - 3-FOOT SEGMENT x 
9-FOOT SKIP (WHITE)


W18 STOP LINE EPOXY, 18-INCH (WHITE)


W24 EPOXY CONTINENTAL CROSSWALK, 24-INCH x 
6-FOOT W/ VARIABLE GAP SPACING (TYP.)(WHITE)


WAB BICYCLE AND ARROW LANE SYMBOLS (WHITE)


WAB


W4


YS4


W4


W4


YS4


W4


W4


YS4


W4


WS4
Y4


Y8 Y4Y4


Y4
Y8


WS4 Y4


Y4


WAB


WAB


W24


W24


TRUNCATED DOME
DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD (TYP.)


CONC.
CONC. CONC.


CONC. CONC.


CONC.


BLDG.


ASPH. ASPH.


REPLACE  AND
ADJUST SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
CASTING  (TYP. OF 1)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


PROPOSED CROWN


EXISTING CROWN (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


3. TEMPORARY STOP SIGNS SHALL BE PROVIDED UPON
REMOVAL OF EXISTING STOPS SIGNS.


4. ALL SIGNAGE RELOCATION SHALL BE COMPLETED BY
THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH OWNER AS NEEDED FOR REPLACEMENT SIGN
POST, BASES, OR HARDWARE. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF EXISTING
SIGNAGE UPON REMOVAL.


10.5'  (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


PROPOSED CROWN


PROPOSED CROWN



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







OH


OH


OH


O
H


OH


OH


OH


O
H


O
H


X


X


WV


WV
WV


S


S


SAN


SAN


SAN


SAN


SA
N


SAN


SAN


ST
ST


ST
ST


ST


ST


ST


W
W


W
W


W


W W


W


W


W


1.
0%


1.
0%


1.
0%


0.
6%


31+00


32+00
33+00


M
IL


W
A


U
K


E
E


 S
T


R
E


E
T


P
U


LV
E


R
IZ


A
T


IO
N


 P
LA


N


30


A S S O C I A T E S®


SHEET


JOB NO.


PROJECT MGR.


N
O


.
R


E
V


IS
IO


N
S


D
A


T
E


:


20
22


 S
T


R
E


E
T


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
 


C
IT


Y
 O


F 
S


T
O


U
G


H
T


O
N


D
A


N
E


 C
O


U
N


T
Y


, W
IS


C
O


N
S


IN


1040.137


MAF


MILWAUKEE STREET


S PAG
E STREET


M
AT


C
H


LI
N


E 
ST


A.
 3


0+
50


PULVERIZATION AREA GENERAL NOTES:


1.  A MIN. 4-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
SIDEWALK AND DRIVEWAY APRON REPLACEMENTS.


2. A MIN. 8-IN LAYER OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL SPOT CONCRETE
CURB AND GUTTER REPLACEMENTS.


3. TEMPORARY STOP SIGNS SHALL BE PROVIDED UPON
REMOVAL OF EXISTING STOPS SIGNS.


4. ALL SIGNAGE RELOCATION SHALL BE COMPLETED BY
THE CONTRACTOR.  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
WITH OWNER AS NEEDED FOR REPLACEMENT SIGN
POST, BASES, OR HARDWARE. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF EXISTING
SIGNAGE UPON REMOVAL.


APPROXIMATE LIMITS OF
PULVERIZATION PROJECT.
SAWCUT AND MATCH EXISTING
ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP.)


TRUNCATED DOME
DETECTABLE
WARNING FIELD (TYP.)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE SIDEWALK
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


SPOT REPLACEMENT
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
(AREAS TO BE MARKED)


PROTECT EXISTING
SIDEWALK NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


PROTECT EXISTING CURB
AND GUTTER NOT MARKED
FOR REPLACEMENT (TYP.)


ADJUST EXISTING
MANHOLE CASTING
(TYP. OF 2)


ADJUST EXISTING
WATER VALVE
ROAD BOX
(TYP. OF 2)


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP


IP IP


IP


REPLACE STORM
INLET CASTING
AND ADJUSTMENT
(TYP. OF 3)


PAVEMENT MARKING LEGEND
Y4 INTERIOR EDGE LINE, 4-INCH (YELLOW)


DY4 DOUBLE CONTINUOUS CENTERLINE, 4-INCH (YELLOW)


Y8 DIAGONAL GORE, 8-INCH (YELLOW)


YS4 CENTERLINE, 4-INCH SKIP -12.5-FOOT SEGMENT x 
37.5-FOOT SKIP (YELLOW)


W4 BIKE LINE, 4-INCH (WHITE)


WS4 BIKE LINE, 4-INCH SKIP - 3-FOOT SEGMENT x 
9-FOOT SKIP (WHITE)


W18 STOP LINE EPOXY, 18-INCH (WHITE)


W24 EPOXY CONTINENTAL CROSSWALK, 24-INCH x 
6-FOOT W/ VARIABLE GAP SPACING (TYP.)(WHITE)


WAB BICYCLE AND ARROW LANE SYMBOLS (WHITE)


W24


WAB


WS4


W4


YS4


W4


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


12' (TYP.)


4' (TYP.)


PROPOSED
CROWN


EXISTING
CROWN (TYP.)


INSTALL AND
MAINTAIN INLET
PROTECTION (IP)(TYP.)


DY4



AutoCAD SHX Text

N



AutoCAD SHX Text

0



AutoCAD SHX Text

10'



AutoCAD SHX Text

20'



AutoCAD SHX Text

40'







 


 
 
 
 


SCHEDULE B 
 


ESTIMATE OF THE TOTAL COST OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Section Title Line Item Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension


1 8-IN DIA PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 180 $100.00 $18,000.00


2 12-IN DIA PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 130 $145.00 $18,850.00


3 15-IN DIA PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 700 $195.00 $136,500.00


4 21-IN DIA PVC Sanitary Sewer LF 110 $375.00 $41,250.00


5 Install 100-LF of Minimum 36-IN Steel Casing for Sanitary Sewer (INCL 21-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer) (No Open Cut Allowed) LS 1 $198,925.00 $198,925.00


6 15-IN by 4-IN Wye Fitting EA 6 $715.00 $4,290.00


7 15-IN by 6-IN Wye Fitting EA 6 $795.00 $4,770.00


8 12-IN by 4-IN Wye Fitting EA 1 $460.00 $460.00


9 12-IN by 6-IN Wye Fitting EA 1 $485.00 $485.00


10 4-IN PVC Sanitary Sewer Lateral LF 200 $72.00 $14,400.00


11 6-IN PVC Sanirary Sewer Lateral LF 200 $75.00 $15,000.00


12 4-FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH EA 10 $5,385.00 $53,850.00


13 5-FT DIA Sanitary Sewer MH EA 2 $8,105.00 $16,210.00


14 Connect New Sanitary Sewer to Existing MH LS 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00


15 Sanitary Sewer Spot Repair EA 1 $3,510.00 $3,510.00


16 Remove and Replace MH Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 2 $915.00 $1,830.00


17 Abandon/Remove Existing Sanitary Sewer LS 1 $6,275.00 $6,275.00


18 Hauled-In Granular Backfill for Sanitary Sewer T 3800 $16.00 $60,800.00


19 4-IN DIA Water Main LF 35 $137.00 $4,795.00


20 6-IN DIA Water Main or Fire Hydrant Lead LF 30 $118.00 $3,540.00


21 8-IN DIA Water Main LF 190 $185.00 $35,150.00


22 8-IN Valve and Road Box EA 1 $3,035.00 $3,035.00


23 10-IN Valve and Road Box EA 2 $4,405.00 $8,810.00


24 Fire Hydrant W/ Auxiliary Valve and Road Box EA 3 $8,270.00 $24,810.00


25 1-IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and Box EA 1 $735.00 $735.00


26 1-IN Water Service LF 30 $70.00 $2,100.00


27 Lower Existing Water Service EA 8 $2,500.00 $20,000.00


28 Lower Existing 10-IN Water Main INCL Water Main, Fittings, and Connections EA 2 $9,500.00 $19,000.00


29 Connect New Fire Hydrant Lead to Existing Water Main Tee EA 3 $1,250.00 $3,750.00


30 Connect New Water Main to Existing Water Main EA 4 $1,850.00 $7,400.00


31 Adjust Existing Water Valve Box EA 10 $215.00 $2,150.00


32 Abandon Existing Water Main and Appurtenances LS 1 $3,500.00 $3,500.00


33 Hauled-In Granular Backfill for Water Main T 350 $16.00 $5,600.00


34 Slurry Backfill for Water Main CY 90 $250.00 $22,500.00


35 12-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 300 $54.15 $16,245.00


36 15-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 160 $57.65 $9,224.00


37 18-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 100 $62.85 $6,285.00


38 24-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 185 $84.25 $15,586.25


39 27-IN RCP Storm Sewer (EXCL Fittings) LF 20 $107.95 $2,159.00


40 36-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 670 $175.60 $117,652.00


41 6-IN PVC Underdrain for Roadway LF 150 $35.00 $5,250.00


42 4-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 3 $2,775.00 $8,325.00


43 5-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 6 $4,225.00 $25,350.00


44 6-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 2 $6,250.00 $12,500.00


45 7-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 1 $8,465.00 $8,465.00


46 2-FT by 3-FT Storm Sewer Inlet EA 25 $2,145.00 $53,625.00


47 12-IN DIA RCP Bend Fitting EA 1 $1,270.00 $1,270.00


48 27-IN DIA RCP Bend Fitting EA 2 $3,675.00 $7,350.00


49 36-IN DIA RCP Apron End Wall W/ Pipe Gate and Cut-Off Wall EA 1 $5,115.00 $5,115.00


50 Replace Inlet Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00


51
Replace Rectangular Storm Sewer Casting W/ Solid Precast Concrete Top Slab at Inlet Structure Near Academy Street/Lynn 
Street Intersection (EXCL Concrete Repairs) LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00


Wolf Paving


Academy Street Reconstruction, Contract 1-2022, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (#8164286)


Contract 1-2022


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.


April 20, 2022  1 P.M.


Sanitary Sewer


Water Main


Storm Sewer


 1040.137\MAF:ler\T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2022\Stoughton, City of (WI)\1040.137.1-2022.MAF\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2022.Wolf Paving BidTab.xlsx







52 Precast Concrete Top Slab at Inlet Structure Near Academy Street/Lynn Street Intersection (EXCL Concrete Repairs) LS 1 $2,750.00 $2,750.00


53 Abandon/Remove Existing Storm Sewer LS 1 $11,350.00 $11,350.00


54 Hauled-In Granular Backfill for Storm Sewer T 650 $16.00 $10,400.00


55 Concrete Driveway and Sidewalk Removal SY 1500 $3.75 $5,625.00


56 Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal LF 3650 $2.25 $8,212.50


57 Common Excavation LS 1 $80,000.00 $80,000.00


58 EBS Excavation CY 750 $14.00 $10,500.00


59 EBS Backfill T 1500 $14.00 $21,000.00


60 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilzation SY 2500 $4.00 $10,000.00


61 Crushed Aggregate Base Course T 6000 $13.25 $79,500.00


62 30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 3600 $20.50 $73,800.00


63 Concrete Valley Gutter SF 350 $12.85 $4,497.50


64 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 13000 $6.10 $79,300.00


65 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 1800 $6.50 $11,700.00


66 6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 1800 $7.15 $12,870.00


67 Cast Iron Detectable Warning at Sidewalk Ramps SF 200 $40.25 $8,050.00


68 Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron SF 380 $5.00 $1,900.00


69 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 1000 $82.00 $82,000.00


70 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 800 $88.00 $70,400.00


71 Turf Restoration - Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch LS 1 $25,500.00 $25,500.00


72 Turf Restoration - Topsoil and Sod LS 1 $19,500.00 $19,500.00


73 Erosion Mat SY 700 $2.15 $1,505.00


74 Utility Insulation SF 200 $4.50 $900.00


75 Insulate Existing Sanitary Sewer SF 300 $8.00 $2,400.00


76 Guard Rail Removal LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


77 New Guard Rail LF 66 $196.50 $12,969.00


78 Grouted Medium Riprap SY 40 $145.00 $5,800.00


79 Stump Removal EA 10 $361.20 $3,612.00


80 24-IN White Epoxy Continental-Style Crosswalk Line LF 42 $75.00 $3,150.00


81 Erosion Control LS 1 $6,500.00 $6,500.00


82 Traffic Control LS 1 $39,555.00 $39,555.00


A-1 Abandon Existing Water Main LS 1 $17,500.00 $17,500.00


A-2 1-IN Water Service LF 30 $90.00 $2,700.00


A-3 1-IN Corporation Stop, Curb Stop, and Box EA 1 $1,250.00 $1,250.00


A-4 Sidewalk Removal and Replacement SF 50 $25.00 $1,250.00


A-5 Curb and Gutter Removal and Replacement LF 10 $65.00 $650.00


A-6 4-IN Asphalt Pavement Patch SY 200 $65.00 $13,000.00


B-1 Abandon Existing Water Main LS 1 $9,500.00 $9,500.00


B-2 4-IN Asphalt Pavement Patch SY 100 $65.00 $6,500.00


$1,766,427.25


Bid Alternative No. 1 - West South Street


Bid Alternative No. 1 Total: $36,350.00


Street Construction and Restoration


Miscellaneous


Base Bid Total:


Bid Alternative No. 2 - Giles Street


Bid Alternative No. 2 Total: $16,000.00


Wolf Paving


Wolf Paving


 1040.137\MAF:ler\T:\MAD\Bid Tabs\2022\Stoughton, City of (WI)\1040.137.1-2022.MAF\(14) Bid Tabs\Stoughton.1-2022.Wolf Paving BidTab.xlsx







Section Title Line Item Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension


1 15-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 15 $50.00 $750.00


2 12-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 170 $48.00 $8,160.00


3 6-IN PVC Underdrain LF 50 $20.00 $1,000.00


4 4-FT DIA Storm Sewer MH EA 1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00


5 2-FT by 3-FT Storm Sewer Inlet EA 3 $2,200.00 $6,600.00


6 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


7 Common Excavation LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00


8 Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal LF 120 $5.00 $600.00


9 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron Removal SY 135 $4.00 $540.00


10 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 175 $18.00 $3,150.00


11 EBS Backfill T 350 $18.00 $6,300.00


12 Geotextile-Roadway Subgrade Stabilization SY 500 $2.25 $1,125.00


13 Crushed Aggregate Base Course T 1200 $19.10 $22,920.00


14 30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 1020 $20.50 $20,910.00


15 Concrete Valley Gutter SF 220 $12.85 $2,827.00


16 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 700 $6.50 $4,550.00


17 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 2200 $6.10 $13,420.00


18 6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 900 $6.25 $5,625.00


19 Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable Warning SF 64 $35.00 $2,240.00


20 Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron SF 300 $6.45 $1,935.00


21 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 165 $75.60 $12,474.00


22 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 130 $75.60 $9,828.00


23 Adjust Existing Sanitary Sewer MH W/ New Upper Cone Section LS 1 $2,200.00 $2,200.00


24 Hauled-In Granular Tench Backfill T 50 $18.00 $900.00


25 Traffic Control LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00


26 Erosion Control LS 1 $2,500.00 $2,500.00


27 Temporary Erosion Control Mat (WisDOT Class I, Type A) SY 900 $1.80 $1,620.00


28 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $4,200.00 $4,200.00


29 Stump Removal (6-IN and Larger) EA 6 $300.00 $1,800.00


30 Common Excavation LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00


31 Concrete Curb and Gutter Removal LF 60 $5.00 $300.00


32 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Apron Removal SY 10 $4.00 $40.00


33 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 40 $18.00 $720.00


34 EBS Backfill T 80 $18.00 $1,440.00


35 Geotextile-Roadway Subgrade Stabilization SY 120 $2.25 $270.00


36 Crushed Aggregate Base Course T 320 $21.25 $6,800.00


37 30-IN Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 240 $34.45 $8,268.00


38 6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 310 $6.25 $1,937.50


39 Asphaltic Concrete Driveway Apron SF 40 $6.45 $258.00


40 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 50 $75.60 $3,780.00


41 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 40 $75.60 $3,024.00


Rowe Street and Ben Waite Circle–Storm Sewer


2022 Street Construction


Contract 2-2022


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


Solicitor: Strand Associates, Inc.


April 6, 2022  1 P.M. CT


Payne & Dolan, Inc.


Street Construction


Miscellaneous


Giles Street–Street Construction







42 Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


43 Erosion Control LS 1 $250.00 $250.00


44 Temporary Erosion Control Mat (WisDOT Class I, Type A) SY 250 $1.80 $450.00


45 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


46 Stump Removal (6-IN and Larger) EA 2 $300.00 $600.00


47 Replace Storm Sewer Inlet EA 2 $2,400.00 $4,800.00


48 12-IN RCP Storm Sewer LF 35 $50.00 $1,750.00


49 Curb and Gutter Removal LF 1150 $9.60 $11,040.00


50 30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 1150 $34.45 $39,617.50


51 Pedestrian Refuge Island (EXCL Pavement Markings) EA 1 $10,500.00 $10,500.00


52 Traffic Island (EXCL Pavement Markings) EA 1 $5,200.00 $5,200.00


53 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal SY 1600 $31.50 $50,400.00


54 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 8600 $6.35 $54,610.00


55 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk or Curb Ramp SF 5800 $6.85 $39,730.00


56 Cast Iron Truncated Dome Detectable Warning for Sidewalk Ramp SF 225 $35.00 $7,875.00


57 Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 9900 $3.95 $39,105.00


58 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 1200 $18.00 $21,600.00


59 EBS Backfill T 2400 $18.00 $43,200.00


60 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 3500 $2.50 $8,750.00


61 Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 4 $175.00 $700.00


62 Adjust MH Casting to Grade INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 12 $450.00 $5,400.00


63 Replace MH Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 2 $750.00 $1,500.00


64 Replace Inlet casting and Adjusting Rings EA 8 $750.00 $6,000.00


65 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 1350 $75.60 $102,060.00


66 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 1050 $75.60 $79,380.00


67 Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 100 $6.45 $645.00


68 8-IN Yellow Epoxy Diagonal Line LF 300 $7.00 $2,100.00


69 4-IN Yellow Epoxy Line LF 1400 $1.05 $1,470.00


70 18-IN White Epoxy Stop Bar LF 16 $12.00 $192.00


71 4-IN White Epoxy Lline LF 3600 $1.05 $3,780.00


72 White Epoxy Bike/Arrow Symbol EA 9 $205.00 $1,845.00


73 24-IN White Epoxy Continental-Style Crosswalk Line LF 200 $17.00 $3,400.00


74 Yellow Epoxy Median Nose SF 100 $7.00 $700.00


75 Yellow Epoxy Median Curb Head LF 120 $8.00 $960.00


76 Traffic Control LS 1 $2,976.92 $2,976.92


77 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $10,200.00 $10,200.00


78 Erosion Control LS 1 $3,200.00 $3,200.00


79 Curb and Gutter Removal LF 950 $9.60 $9,120.00


80 30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 950 $34.45 $32,727.50


81 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal SY 90 $31.50 $2,835.00


82 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 670 $6.35 $4,254.50


83 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 120 $6.85 $822.00


84 6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 200 $6.50 $1,300.00


85 Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 4450 $3.95 $17,577.50


86 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 500 $18.00 $9,000.00


87 EBS Backfill T 1000 $18.00 $18,000.00


88 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 1500 $2.25 $3,375.00


89 Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 1 $175.00 $175.00


90 Adjust MH Casting to Grade INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 4 $350.00 $1,400.00


Miscellaneous


Milwaukee Street


Holtan Road/Hilcrest Road







91 Replace Inlet Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 1 $725.00 $725.00


92 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 600 $75.60 $45,360.00


93 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 475 $75.60 $35,910.00


94 Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 550 $6.45 $3,547.50


95 Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


96 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $7,400.00 $7,400.00


97 Erosion Control LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00


98 Curb and Gutter Removal LF 600 $9.60 $5,760.00


99 30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 600 $34.45 $20,670.00


100 Concrete Driveway Removal SY 40 $31.50 $1,260.00


101 6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 350 $6.50 $2,275.00


102 Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 2550 $3.95 $10,072.50


103 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 300 $18.00 $5,400.00


104 EBS Backfill T 600 $18.00 $10,800.00


105 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 900 $2.25 $2,025.00


106 Adjust MH Casting to Grade INCL New Adjusting Rings EA 2 $350.00 $700.00


107 Replace Inlet Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 2 $750.00 $1,500.00


108 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 360 $75.60 $27,216.00


109 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 280 $75.60 $21,168.00


110 Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 450 $6.45 $2,902.50


111 Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


112 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $4,800.00 $4,800.00


113 Erosion Control LS 1 $1,600.00 $1,600.00


114 Curb and Gutter Removal LF 225 $9.60 $2,160.00


115 30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 225 $34.45 $7,751.25


116 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal SY 250 $31.50 $7,875.00


117 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 1450 $6.35 $9,207.50


118 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 350 $6.85 $2,397.50


119 6-IN Concrete Diveway Apron SF 150 $6.50 $975.00


120 Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 2200 $3.95 $8,690.00


121 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 260 $18.00 $4,680.00


122 EBS Backfill T 320 $18.00 $5,760.00


123 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 750 $2.25 $1,687.50


124 Adjust MH Casting to Grade INCL Adjusting Rings EA 1 $350.00 $350.00


125 Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 1 $175.00 $175.00


126 Replace Inlet Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 2 $725.00 $1,450.00


127 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 310 $75.60 $23,436.00


128 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 240 $75.60 $18,144.00


129 Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 150 $6.45 $967.50


130 Traffic Control LS 1 $600.00 $600.00


131 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $3,100.00 $3,100.00


132 Erosion Control LS 1 $1,700.00 $1,700.00


133 Curb and Gutter Removal LF 210 $9.60 $2,016.00


134 30-IN Curb and Gutter LF 210 $34.45 $7,234.50


135 Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Removal SY 140 $31.50 $4,410.00


136 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 550 $6.35 $3,492.50


137 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 120 $6.85 $822.00


138 7-IN Concrete Sidewalk SF 160 $7.35 $1,176.00


139 6-IN Concrete Driveway Apron SF 200 $6.50 $1,300.00


Riverview Drive/Truman Road


Silverado Drive


Kings Lynn Road







140 Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 1850 $3.95 $7,307.50


141 Excavation Below Subgrade (EBS) CY 250 $18.00 $4,500.00


142 EBS Backfill T 500 $18.00 $9,000.00


143 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 650 $2.25 $1,462.50


144 Replace Inlet Casting and Adjusting Rings EA 4 $725.00 $2,900.00


145 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 260 $75.60 $19,656.00


146 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 200 $75.60 $15,120.00


147 Asphalt Driveway Apron SF 240 $6.45 $1,548.00


148 Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


149 Turf Restoration (Topsoil, Seed, and Mulch) LS 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00


150 Erosion Control LS 1 $1,600.00 $1,600.00


151 Concrete Crosswalk Removal SY 25 $600.00 $15,000.00


152 Pulverize and Grade Existing Asphalt Pavement and Base Course SY 2400 $3.95 $9,480.00


153 Excavation Below subgrade (EBS) CY 200 $18.00 $3,600.00


154 EBS Backfill T 400 $18.00 $7,200.00


155 Geotextile for Subgrade Stabilization SY 600 $2.25 $1,350.00


156 Adjust MH Casting to Grade INCL Adjusting Rings EA 4 $350.00 $1,400.00


157 Adjust Water Valve Box to Grade EA 7 $175.00 $1,225.00


158 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Lower Course T 375 $75.60 $28,350.00


159 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement - Upper Course T 310 $75.60 $23,436.00


160 Asphalt Pavement Street Patch (INCL Sawcut, Pavement Removal, 4-IN Asphalt Material) SY 700 $30.00 $21,000.00


161 Existing Pavement Marking Line Removal LF 4100 $0.45 $1,845.00


162 4-IN Double Yellow Epoxy Centerline Marking LF 3050 $2.25 $6,862.50


163 4-IN Single Yellow Epoxy Line Marking LF 180 $1.50 $270.00


164 8-IN Diagonal Yellow Epoxy Gore Line LF 40 $7.00 $280.00


165 Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00


166 Erosion Control LS 1 $750.00 $750.00


167 5-IN Concrete Sidewalk Removal and Replacement INCL Restoration SF 12500 $18.25 $228,125.00


168 6-IN Concrete Sidewalk Removal and Replacement INCL Restoration SF 1450 $19.00 $27,550.00


Base Bid Total: $1,628,550.67


Page Street


City-Wide Sidewalk Replacement







Rowe Street and Ben Waite Circle
ESTIMATED TOTAL


ESTIMATED CONTINGENCY & ESTIMATED
UNIT OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT


ITEM MEASUREMENT COST COST COST


New Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $20.50 $2.05 $22.55


Replacement Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $25.50 $2.55 $28.05


5-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $6.10 $0.61 $6.71


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $6.50 $0.65 $7.15


6-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $6.25 $0.62 $6.87


Giles Street
ESTIMATED TOTAL


ESTIMATED CONTINGENCY & ESTIMATED
UNIT OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT


ITEM MEASUREMENT COST COST COST


Replacement Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $34.45 $3.44 $37.89


6-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $6.25 $0.62 $6.87


Milwaukee Street, Holtan Road/Hillcrest Road, Riverview Drive/Truman Road, Silverado Drive, and Kings Lynn Road


ESTIMATED TOTAL
ESTIMATED CONTINGENCY & ESTIMATED


UNIT OF CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT
ITEM MEASUREMENT COST COST COST


Replacement Curb and Gutter Linear Foot $25.50 $2.55 $28.05


5-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $9.85 $0.98 $10.83


6-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $10.35 $1.03 $11.38


7-inch Sidewalk Square Foot $10.85 $1.08 $11.93


6-inch Concrete Driveway Apron Square Foot $10.00 $1.00 $11.00


ENGINEER'S REPORT


SCHEDULE B1 - ESTIMATED COSTS
2022 STREET CONSTRUCTION


CITY OF STOUGHTON







 


 
 
 
 


SCHEDULE C 
 


TABLES OF PROPOSED ASSESSMENTS AGAINST EACH PARCEL 
 
 
 
 
 







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable Area (Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Area (Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051109255753 1036 E ACADEMY ST
SCHLEICHER LIVING TR, 
PHILLIP


17 MOHAWK CIR MADISON WI 53711 MOLINE PARK ADDN LOT 12 & W 25 FT OF LOT 13 BLOCK 2 52.00 $25.02 $1,301.04 50% 650.52$       0.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            650.52$          


051109255708 1006 E ACADEMY ST THOMAS SEAMONSON 1006 E ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 MOLINE PARK ADD LOT 11 R125/164 50.00 $25.02 $1,251.00 50% 625.50$       110.0 5 $7.17 115.0 6 $7.61 $1,663.85 50% 831.93$       0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            250.0 6 $8.33 $2,082.50 100% 2,082.50$    $0.00 100% -$            3,539.93$       


051109255655 1006 E ACADEMY ST THOMAS SEAMONSON 1006 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 R125/164 MOLINE PARK ADD LOT 10 50.00 $25.02 $1,251.00 50% 625.50$       250.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $1,792.50 50% 896.25$       0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,521.75$       


051109255557 1006 E ACADEMY ST THOMAS SEAMONSON 1006 E ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 R125/164 MOLINE PARK ADD LOT 9 165.00 $25.02 $4,128.30 50% 2,064.15$    800.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $5,736.00 50% 2,868.00$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            4,932.15$       


051109255459 1001 MOLINE ST ROBERT RADFORD 504 MELODY LN VERONA WI 53593 MOLINE PARK ADD LOT 8 BLOCK 2 145.00 $25.02 $3,627.90 50% 1,813.95$    1170.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $8,388.90 50% 4,194.45$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            6,008.40$       


051109255404 1017 MOLINE ST SAMUEL E GRIESE 1017 MOLINE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 MOLINE PARK ADDN LOT 7 BLOCK 2 0.00 $25.02 $0.00 50% -$            185.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $1,326.45 50% 663.23$       0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            663.23$          


051109252783 1000 MOLINE ST CHERYL L ACKERMAN 1000 MOLINE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ASSESSORS PLAT OF BLOCK 1 MOLINE PARK LOT 8 145.00 $25.02 $3,627.90 50% 1,813.95$    720.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $5,162.40 50% 2,581.20$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            4,395.15$       


051109253817 909 GARDEN AVE DANIEL D HOFFMANN 909 GARDEN AVE STOUGHTON WI 53589 AMUNDSON SUBD LOT 1 162.00 $25.02 $4,053.24 50% 2,026.62$    640.0 5 $7.17 185.0 6 $7.61 $5,996.65 50% 2,998.33$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            290.0 6 $8.33 $2,415.70 100% 2,415.70$    $0.00 100% -$            7,440.65$       


051108199807 608 S ACADEMY ST MALIK MITCHELL 608 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


SEC 8-5-11 PRT SE1/4NE1/4 BEG SE COR LOT 7 BLOCK 3 
OMSBERG'S ADDN TH S TO RR R/W TH NW ALG SD RR R/W 138 
FT M/L TO SW COR SD LOT 7 TH E ALG S LN SD LOT 67.3 FT TO 
POB (ASSD W/PCL 0511-092-5127-5)


115.00 $25.02 $2,877.30 50% 1,438.65$    580.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $4,158.60 50% 2,079.30$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            3,517.95$       


051109251275 608 S ACADEMY ST MALIK MITCHELL 608 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 LOT 7 74.00 $25.02 $1,851.48 50% 925.74$       280.0 5 $7.17 100.0 6 $7.61 $2,768.60 50% 1,384.30$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            75.0 6 $8.33 $624.75 100% 624.75$       $0.00 100% -$            2,934.79$       


051109251168 600 S ACADEMY ST MELVIN G NONN 600 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 LOT 6 66.00 $25.02 $1,651.32 50% 825.66$       240.0 5 $7.17 100.0 6 $7.61 $2,481.80 50% 1,240.90$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            75.0 6 $8.33 $624.75 100% 624.75$       $0.00 100% -$            2,691.31$       


051109251051 530 S ACADEMY ST DERRICK R PETERS 530 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 LOT 5 66.00 $25.02 $1,651.32 50% 825.66$       280.0 5 $7.17 50.0 6 $7.61 $2,388.10 50% 1,194.05$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            45.0 6 $8.33 $374.85 100% 374.85$       $0.00 100% -$            2,394.56$       


051109250945 522 S ACADEMY ST JERMAN PROPERTIES LLC PO BOX 616 CAMBRIDGE WI 53523 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 LOT 4 66.00 $25.02 $1,651.32 50% 825.66$       245.0 5 $7.17 90.0 6 $7.61 $2,441.55 50% 1,220.78$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            70.0 6 $8.33 $583.10 100% 583.10$       $0.00 100% -$            2,629.54$       


051109250838 514 S ACADEMY ST VS OF MADISON LLP PO BOX 1763 MADISON WI 53701 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 LOT 3 66.00 $25.02 $1,651.32 50% 825.66$       245.0 5 $7.17 90.0 6 $7.61 $2,441.55 50% 1,220.78$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            70.0 6 $8.33 $583.10 100% 583.10$       $0.00 100% -$            2,629.54$       


051109250614 510 S ACADEMY ST VP STOUGHTON LLC
UNIT 70075 361 FALLS 
RD


GRAFTON WI 53024
OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 PRT LOT 1 S 42 FT THF SUBJ TO 
R/W BETW STORE BLDG & S 44 FT SD LOT


42.00 $25.02 $1,050.84 50% 525.42$       180.0 5 $7.17 95.0 6 $7.61 $2,013.55 50% 1,006.78$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            75.0 6 $8.33 $624.75 100% 624.75$       $0.00 100% -$            2,156.95$       


051109250516 500 S ACADEMY ST VP STOUGHTON LLC
UNIT 70075 361 FALLS 
RD


GRAFTON WI 53024
OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 PRT LOT 1 N 24 FT OF S 66 FT THF 
SUBJ TO R/W DESCR IN D262/415


24.00 $25.02 $600.48 50% 300.24$       120.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $860.40 50% 430.20$       0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            730.44$          


051109250418 833 E SOUTH ST JACOB STURDIVANT 833 E SOUTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 3 N 66 FT LOT 1 66.00 $25.02 $1,651.32 50% 825.66$       280.0 5 $7.17 50.0 6 $7.61 $2,388.10 50% 1,194.05$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            50.0 6 $8.33 $416.50 100% 416.50$       $0.00 100% -$            2,436.21$       


051108103942 416 S ACADEMY ST
STOUGHTON TRAILERS 
INC


PO BOX 606 STOUGHTON WI 53589


O M TURNER PARK ADDN BLOCK 3 LOTS 13,14,15,16,17,18&19 
& ADJ LANDS IN SEC 8-5-11 PRT NE1/4 BEG NW COR SD LOT 15 
TH N29DEG33'W 1174.49 FT TO SE R/W LN E MAIN ST TH 
N37DEG7'18"E 163.35 FT TH S29DEG33'E 1239.18 FT TO SW 


40.00 $25.02 $1,000.80 50% 500.40$       0.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            500.40$          


051109291900 619 S ACADEMY ST GREG S VIKE 619 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


R658/435 SEC 9-5-11 PRT SW1/4 NW1/4 BEG E LN ACADEMY 
ST 66 FT S OF SW COR LOT 4 BLK 4 OMSBERG ADD TH E 66 FT S 
132.54 FT
TO N LN GARDEN ST N89DEGW 14.4 FT TO ELY LN S ACADEMY 


146.00 $25.02 $3,652.92 50% 1,826.46$    680.0 5 $7.17 70.0 6 $7.61 $5,408.30 50% 2,704.15$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            50.0 6 $8.33 $416.50 100% 416.50$       $0.00 100% -$            4,947.11$       


051109291802 611 S ACADEMY ST JASON P SQUIRES 611 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
SEC 9-5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 BEG ON E LN ACADEMY ST AT 
SW COR LOT 4 BLOCK 4 OMSBERG'S ADDN TH E 264 FT TH S 66 
FT TH W 264 FT TH N 66 FT TO POB


66.00 $25.02 $1,651.32 50% 825.66$       280.0 5 $7.17 50.0 6 $7.61 $2,388.10 50% 1,194.05$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            45.0 6 $8.33 $374.85 100% 374.85$       $0.00 100% -$            2,394.56$       


051109251748 601 S ACADEMY ST VP STOUGHTON LLC 361 FALLS RD GRAFTON WI 53024 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 4 LOT 4 132.00 $25.02 $3,302.64 50% 1,651.32$    660.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $4,732.20 50% 2,366.10$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            4,017.42$       


051109249957 525 S ACADEMY ST DENNIS E WOLFE 525 S ACADEMY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 5 132.00 $25.02 $3,302.64 50% 1,651.32$    560.0 5 $7.17 100.0 6 $7.61 $4,776.20 50% 2,388.10$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            75.0 6 $8.33 $624.75 100% 624.75$       $0.00 100% -$            4,664.17$       


051109249840 901 E SOUTH ST ADAM M LAWRENCE 901 E SOUTH ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 OMSBERG'S ADDN BLOCK 2 LOT 4 132.00 $25.02 $3,302.64 50% 1,651.32$    575.0 5 $7.17 90.0 6 $7.61 $4,807.65 50% 2,403.83$    0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            70.0 6 $8.33 $583.10 100% 583.10$       $0.00 100% -$            4,638.25$       


051109231877 433 S ACADEMY ST DAVID P DEYOUNG
972 COUNTY HIGHWAY 
N


STOUGHTON WI 53589
JOHN NELSON ADDN BLOCK 4 PRT LOT 7 W 80 FT OF S 99 FT 
THF


65.00 $25.02 $1,626.30 50% 813.15$       260.0 5 $7.17 0.0 6 $7.61 $1,864.20 50% 932.10$       0.0 5 $7.17 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $8.33 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,745.25$       


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


 Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 


Carriage Walk Replacement
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - S Academy Street (Contract 1-2022)


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051107121810 224 ROWE ST VOXMAN LIVING TR 3449 FREEDOM LN MADISON WI 53718 BUCKMANS ADDN TO PLEASANT HILL LOT 11 103.00 $22.55 $2,322.65 100% 2,322.65$   515.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $3,455.65 50% 1,727.83$   0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $6.87 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            4,050.48$      


051107121927 216 ROWE ST EVERETT M MATHENY 216 ROWE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 BUCKMANS ADDN TO PLEASANT HILL LOT 12 66.00 $22.55 $1,488.30 100% 1,488.30$   199.0 5 $6.71 65.0 6 $7.15 $1,800.04 50% 900.02$      0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            90.0 6 $6.87 $618.30 100% 618.30$      $0.00 100% -$            3,006.62$      


051107122033 208 ROWE ST TERRY S WALKER 208 ROWE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 BUCKMAN'S ADDN TO PLEASANT HILL LOT 13 66.00 $22.55 $1,488.30 100% 1,488.30$   148.0 5 $6.71 120.0 6 $7.15 $1,851.08 50% 925.54$      0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            170.0 6 $6.87 $1,167.90 100% 1,167.90$   $0.00 100% -$            3,581.74$      


051107122140 200 ROWE ST RALPH SUNDLING 200 ROWE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 BUCKMAN'S ADDN TO PLEASANT HILL LOT 14 66.00 $22.55 $1,488.30 100% 1,488.30$   240.0 5 $6.71 90.0 6 $7.15 $2,253.90 50% 1,126.95$   0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            170.0 6 $6.87 $1,167.90 100% 1,167.90$   $0.00 100% -$            3,783.15$      


051107122257 117 KING ST
FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS 
BANK


605 STATE ST LACROSSE WI 54601


BUCKMAN'S ADDN TO PLEASANT HILL LOT 15 & ALSO TH PRT 
VAC ROWE ST LYG BTWN N & S LOT LINES EXTENDED E 
CONTAINED IN FOLLOWING DESCR BEG SE COR LOT 15 
BUCKMANS ADDITION TO PLEASANT HILL TH N00DEG42'29"W 


26.00 $28.05 $729.30 50% 364.65$      150.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $1,006.50 50% 503.25$      0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $6.87 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            867.90$         


051107122364 117 KING ST
FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS 
BANK


605 STATE ST LACROSSE WI 54601


BUCKMANS ADDN TO PLEASANT HILL PRT LOT 16 LYG SW OF 
HWY & ALSO TH PRT VAC ROWE ST LYG BTWN N & S LOT LINES 
EXTENDED E CONTAINED IN FOLLOWING DESCR BEG SE COR 
LOT 15 BUCKMANS ADDITION TO PLEAANT HILL TH 


32.00 $28.05 $897.60 50% 448.80$      50.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $335.50 50% 167.75$      0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $6.87 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            616.55$         


051107105347 1224 W MAIN ST MARK D BOWER 1224 W MAIN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ERICKSON PARK LOT 4 BLOCK 3 132.00 $22.55 $2,976.60 100% 2,976.60$   0.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            110.0 6 $6.87 $755.70 100% 755.70$      $0.00 100% -$            3,732.30$      


051107105230 213 ROWE ST MARY A LARSON 213 ROWE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ERICKSON PARK BLOCK 3 LOT 3 198.00 $22.55 $4,464.90 100% 4,464.90$   250.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $1,677.50 50% 838.75$      0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            120.0 6 $6.87 $824.40 100% 824.40$      $0.00 100% -$            6,128.05$      


051107105132 1223 BEN WAITE CIR DAVID JUVE 1223 BEN WAITE CIR STOUGHTON WI 53589 ERICKSON PARK LOT 2 BLOCK 3 66.00 $22.55 $1,488.30 100% 1,488.30$   230.0 5 $6.71 100.0 6 $7.15 $2,258.30 50% 1,129.15$   0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            115.0 6 $6.87 $790.05 100% 790.05$      $0.00 100% -$            3,407.50$      


051107105016 208 PINE ST JAMES E TOFTE 208 PINE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 ERICKSON PARK LOT 1 BLOCK 3 0.00 $22.55 $0.00 100% -$            330.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $2,214.30 50% 1,107.15$   0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $6.87 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,107.15$      


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments -Rowe Street and Ben Waite Circle (Contract 2-2022)


Miscellaneous


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051105462018 124 N LYNN ST CLARK H SMITHBACK 124 N LYNN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 O M TURNER ADDN BLOCK 3 N 66 FT LOT 1 N 66 FT LOT 2 92.00 $37.89 $3,485.88 50% 1,742.94$   0.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            55.5 6 $6.87 $381.29 100% 381.29$      $0.00 100% -$            2,124.23$      


51105462554 109 HILLSIDE AVE ROBERT L MORAN 4731 COUNTY A OREGON WI 53575


O M TURNER ADDN BLOCK 3 N 66 FT OF LOTS 5 AND 6
0.00 $37.89 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $5.50 0.0 6 $6.50 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $5.50 $0.00 100% -$            55.5 6 $6.87 $381.29 100% 381.29$      $0.00 100% -$            381.29$         


051105462242 123 HILLSIDE AVE HFLP LLC 623 WEST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 1 CSM 10320 CS60/299&300-2/14/2002 F/K/A LOTS 1 & 2 
CSM 8918 CS49/301&302-5/26/98 F/K/A LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK 3 O 
M TURNERS ADDN TO CITY OF STOUGHTON & PRT VAC GILES 
ST DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 (0.23 ACRES)


0.00 $37.89 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            55.5 6 $6.87 $381.29 100% 381.29$      $0.00 100% -$            381.29$         


051105462402 115 HILLSIDE AVE
HOWARD G 
BRANTMEYER


1011 6TH ST REEDSBURG WI 53959


LOT 2 CSM 10320 CS60/299&300-2/14/2002 F/K/A LOTS 1 & 2 
CSM 8918 CS49/301&302-5/26/98 F/K/A LOTS 3 & 4 BLOCK 3 O 
M TURNERS ADDN TO CITY OF STOUGHTON & PRT VAC GILES 
ST DESCR AS SEC 5-5-11 PRT SE1/4SE1/4 (0.27 ACRES)


0.00 $37.89 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            55.5 6 $6.87 $381.29 100% 381.29$      $0.00 100% -$            381.29$         


051105463759 201 HILLSIDE AVE RODNEY P HARIED 201 HILLSIDE AVE STOUGHTON WI 53589
O M TURNER ADD S 66 FT OF LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 4 & N1/2 VAC 
GILES ST ADJ S LN SD LOTS


0.00 $37.89 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $6.87 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            -$               


051105463973 200 N LYNN ST MARK V HOLZMANN 200 N LYNN ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 O M TURNER ADD BLOCK 4 S1/2 LOT 7 & S1/2 LOT 8 108.00 $37.89 $4,092.12 50% 2,046.06$   0.0 5 $6.71 0.0 6 $7.15 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $6.71 $0.00 100% -$            80.0 6 $6.87 $549.60 100% 549.60$      $0.00 100% -$            2,595.66$      


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Carriage Walk Replacement Concrete Apron Replacement
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Giles Street (Contract 2-2022)


Miscellaneous


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051106153047 1349 HOLTAN RD WILLIAM H WENZEL 1349 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 104 65.00 $28.05 $1,823.25 50% 911.63$      150.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $1,624.50 50% 812.25$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,723.88$      


051106153252 1341 HOLTAN RD BLAKE D FASCHING 7575 CRARY ST LA MESA CA 91942 SEVENTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 105 60.00 $28.05 $1,683.00 50% 841.50$      310.0 5 $10.83 85.0 6 $11.38 $4,324.60 50% 2,162.30$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            110.0 6 $11.00 $1,210.00 100% 1,210.00$   $0.00 100% -$            4,213.80$      


051106153369 1333 HOLTAN RD BRUCE BOOHER 1333 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 106 42.00 $28.05 $1,178.10 50% 589.05$      80.0 5 $10.83 25.0 6 $11.38 $1,150.90 50% 575.45$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            95.0 6 $11.00 $1,045.00 100% 1,045.00$   $0.00 100% -$            2,209.50$      


051106151512 1325 HOLTAN RD ALEXANDER CUSHMAN 1325 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 91 70.00 $28.05 $1,963.50 50% 981.75$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            981.75$         


051106151629 1317 HOLTAN RD SHANWN BERNDT 1317 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 92 55.00 $28.05 $1,542.75 50% 771.38$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            771.38$         


051106151736 1309 HOLTAN RD FORD CHARLES HORN 1309 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 93 45.00 $28.05 $1,262.25 50% 631.13$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            631.13$         


051106151843 1301 HOLTAN RD GORDON J KOSOBUCKI 1301 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILLCREST, 6TH ADDN LOT 94 24.00 $28.05 $673.20 50% 336.60$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            336.60$         


051106151950 1225 HOLTAN RD OMBENI PALLANGYO 1225 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 95 36.00 $28.05 $1,009.80 50% 504.90$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            504.90$         


051106152066 1217 HOLTAN RD JAMES E MATZ 1217 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 96 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            -$               


051106166471 1209 HOLTAN RD BRAD D POLZAR 1209 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 57 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            -$               


051106166257 901 HILLCREST RD SCOTT B BORROUGHS 901 HILLCREST RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOTS 55 & 56 54.00 $28.05 $1,514.70 50% 757.35$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            757.35$         


051106166140 909 HILLCREST RD DARREN S BOYER 909 HILLCREST RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 54 32.00 $28.05 $897.60 50% 448.80$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            448.80$         


051106166033 917 HILLCREST RD ALFRED DULLUM 917 HILLCREST RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FOURTH ADD TO HILLCREST LOT 53 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            -$               


051106153690 901 CHAPIN LN KEEGAN HOFFMANN 901 CHAPIN LN STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 109 65.00 $28.05 $1,823.25 50% 911.63$      125.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $1,353.75 50% 676.88$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,588.50$      


051106153583 1332 HOLTAN RD SCOTT R SHARP 1332 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 108 70.00 $28.05 $1,963.50 50% 981.75$      100.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $1,083.00 50% 541.50$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,523.25$      


051106153476 1324 HOLTAN RD TIM L POOLE 1324 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SEVENTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 107 80.00 $28.05 $2,244.00 50% 1,122.00$   0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,122.00$      


051106151405 1316 HOLTAN RD JERRY A GRYTTENHOLM 1316 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 90 12.00 $28.05 $336.60 50% 168.30$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            168.30$         


051106151290 1308 HOLTAN RD GARY L CARR 1308 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 89 10.00 $28.05 $280.50 50% 140.25$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            140.25$         


051106151183 1300 HOLTAN RD WILLIAM J SKINNER 1300 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 88 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            -$               


051106151076 1224 HOLTAN RD NOAH J RUSCH 305 SILVERADO DR STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 87 32.00 $28.05 $897.60 50% 448.80$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            448.80$         


051106150960 1216 HOLTAN RD JAMES SKOIEN 1216 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 SIXTH ADDITION TO HILLCREST LOT 86 55.00 $28.05 $1,542.75 50% 771.38$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            771.38$         


051106166588 1200 HOLTAN RD
BALTES REV LIVING TR, 
KATHLEEN A


1200 HOLTAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 58 120.00 $28.05 $3,366.00 50% 1,683.00$   0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,683.00$      


051106166695 916 HILLCREST RD
SIER LIVING TR, ROBERT J 
& PAMELA A


916 HILLCREST RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 FOURTH ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 59 65.00 $28.05 $1,823.25 50% 911.63$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            911.63$         


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Holtan Road and Hillcrest Road (Contract 2-2022)


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051106163205 1108 RIVERVIEW DR ERIC E ADAMSKI 1108 RIVERVIEW DR STOUGHTON WI 53589 SECOND ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 30 25.00 $28.05 $701.25 50% 350.63$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            350.63$         


051106163312 1116 RIVERVIEW DR LEONARD D THOMAS 1116 RIVERVIEW DR STOUGHTON WI 53589 SECOND ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 31 35.00 $28.05 $981.75 50% 490.88$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            490.88$         


051106165829 1124 RIVERVIEW DR DAVID JOHN BROWNING 1124 RIVERVIEW DR STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 52 15.00 $28.05 $420.75 50% 210.38$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            210.38$         


051106165722 CITY EXEMPT STOUGHTON, CITY OF 207 S FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST PUBL LANDS BETW LOTS 51 & 52 5.00 $28.05 $140.25 50% 70.13$        0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            70.13$           1


051106165614 940 TRUMAN RD MARCEL C DUBOIS 940 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADD TO HILLCREST LOT 51 35.00 $28.05 $981.75 50% 490.88$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            490.88$         


051106165507 932 TRUMAN RD JAMES E LEIKNESS 932 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADD TO HILLCREST LOT 50 R426/163 38.00 $28.05 $1,065.90 50% 532.95$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            532.95$         


051106165392 924 TRUMAN RD MARK R FELIX 924 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADD TO HILLCREST LOT 49 36.00 $28.05 $1,009.80 50% 504.90$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            504.90$         


051106165285 916 TRUMAN RD LESTER L SPETH 916 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 48 25.00 $28.05 $701.25 50% 350.63$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            350.63$         


051106165178 908 TRUMAN RD JOEY KOLOCEK 908 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADD TO HILLCREST LOT 47 55.00 $28.05 $1,542.75 50% 771.38$      0.0 5 $10.83 70.0 6 $11.38 $796.60 50% 398.30$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            300.0 6 $11.00 $3,300.00 100% 3,300.00$   $0.00 100% -$            4,469.68$      


051106165061 900 TRUMAN RD PAUL R GERBER 900 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 46 32.00 $28.05 $897.60 50% 448.80$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            448.80$         


051106164419 932 ROOSEVELT ST CAITLIN ACKLEY 932 ROOSEVELT ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 SECOND ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 41 22.00 $28.05 $617.10 50% 308.55$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            308.55$         


051106164526 925 TRUMAN RD CYNTHIA M POOLE 925 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589
THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST E 21 FT OF LOT 42 & W 59 FT OF 
LOT 43


130.00 $28.05 $3,646.50 50% 1,823.25$   0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,823.25$      


051106164633 933 TRUMAN RD ROBERT LAWRENCE ARK 933 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 42 EXC E 21 FT THF 60.00 $28.05 $1,683.00 50% 841.50$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            841.50$         


051106164731 915 TRUMAN RD KEITH A KVALHEIM 915 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589
THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST E 41 FT OF LOT 43 & W 39 FT OF 
LOT 44


50.00 $28.05 $1,402.50 50% 701.25$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            701.25$         


051106164848 909 TRUMAN RD PATRICK D FRISCH 909 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST E 61 FT LOT 44 & W 19 FT LOT 45 25.00 $28.05 $701.25 50% 350.63$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            350.63$         


051106164955 901 TRUMAN RD DIANE HERNSTINE 901 TRUMAN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 THIRD ADDN TO HILLCREST PRT LOT 45 E 85 FT THF 50.00 $28.05 $1,402.50 50% 701.25$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            701.25$         


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


1. PARCEL IS CITY OWNED AND CANNOT BE ASSESSED.


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Truman Road and Riverview Drive (Contract 2-2022)


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051106340568 100 SILVERADO DR MERITER HOSPITAL INC 202 S PARK ST MADISON WI 53715 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 6 20.00 $28.05 $561.00 50% 280.50$      480.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $5,198.40 50% 2,599.20$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            2,879.70$      


051106340675 300 SILVERADO DR
STOUGHTON SENIOR 
HOUSING LTD 
PARTNERSHIP


UNIT 1001 2747 PARADISE RDLAS VEGAS NV 89109 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 7 65.00 $28.05 $1,823.25 50% 911.63$      200.0 5 $10.83 80.0 6 $11.38 $3,076.40 50% 1,538.20$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            135.0 6 $11.00 $1,485.00 100% 1,485.00$   $0.00 100% -$            3,934.83$      


051106340782 300 SILVERADO DR
STOUGHTON SENIOR 
HOUSING LTD 
PARTNERSHIP


UNIT 1001 2747 PARADISE RDLAS VEGAS NV 89109 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 8 105.00 $28.05 $2,945.25 50% 1,472.63$   100.0 5 $10.83 20.0 6 $11.38 $1,310.60 50% 655.30$      30.0 5 $10.83 $324.90 100% 324.90$      0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            2,452.83$      


051106340899 300 SILVERADO DR
STOUGHTON SENIOR 
HOUSING LTD 
PARTNERSHIP


UNIT 1001 2747 PARADISE RDLAS VEGAS NV 89109 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 9 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            120.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $1,299.60 50% 649.80$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            649.80$         


051106340344 101 SILVERADO DR
SILVERADO PROPERTY 
DRIVE LLC


3066 SHADYSIDE DR STOUGHTON WI 53589 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 4 35.00 $28.05 $981.75 50% 490.88$      70.0 5 $10.83 65.0 6 $11.38 $1,497.80 50% 748.90$      40.0 5 $10.83 $433.20 100% 433.20$      150.0 6 $11.00 $1,650.00 100% 1,650.00$   $0.00 100% -$            3,322.98$      


051106341905 CITY EXEMPT STOUGHTON, CITY OF 207 S FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 DVORAK'S ADDITION OUTLOT 1 25.00 $28.05 $701.25 50% 350.63$      40.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $433.20 50% 216.60$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            567.23$         1


051106340237 201 SILVERADO DR
STANLEY CAPITAL 
MANAGEMENT LLC


55 WOODBERRY RD DEER PARK IL 60010 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 3 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            180.0 5 $10.83 140.0 6 $11.38 $3,542.60 50% 1,771.30$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,771.30$      


051106340120 301 SILVERADO DR
STANLEY CAPITAL 
MANAGEMENT LLC


55 WOODBERRY RD DEER PARK IL 60010 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 2 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            100.0 5 $10.83 100.0 6 $11.38 $2,221.00 50% 1,110.50$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,110.50$      


051106340013 321 SILVERADO DR OB LLC 223 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 DVORAK'S ADDITION LOT 1 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            80.0 5 $10.83 120.0 6 $11.38 $2,232.00 50% 1,116.00$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,116.00$      


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


1. PARCEL IS CITY OWNED AND CANNOT BE ASSESSED.


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Silverado Drive (Contract 2-2022)


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051106398212 1750 US HIGHWAY 51
STOUGHTON SQUARE 
LLC


3051 CEDAR CREST CT DUBUQUE IA 52003


PRT LOT 1 CSM 5317 CS24/144&146-8/4/87 DESCR AS SEC 6-5-
11 PRT SE1/4SW1/4 COM SW COR SEC 6 TH ALG S LN SD SEC 
N87DEG00'14"E 1830.42 FT TH N02DEG00'20"W 71.72 FT TO N 
R/W USH 51 & SW COR CSM 5317 TH ALG SD R/W 


100.00 $28.05 $2,805.00 50% 1,402.50$   340.0 5 $10.83 160.0 7 $11.93 $5,591.00 50% 2,795.50$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            290.0 7 $12.93 $3,749.70 100% 3,749.70$   $0.00 100% -$            7,947.70$      


051106367183 1801 JACKSON ST JACKSON 208 LLC 223 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 208 40.00 $28.05 $1,122.00 50% 561.00$      0.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 50% -$            0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            6 $12.93 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            561.00$         


051106367290 221 KINGS LYNN RD OB2 LLC 223 KINGS LYNN RD STOUGHTON WI 53589 HILL-OLSON ADDN TO HILLCREST LOT 209 38.00 $28.05 $1,065.90 50% 532.95$      160.0 5 $10.83 110.0 6 $11.00 $2,942.80 50% 1,471.40$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            200.0 6 $12.93 $2,586.00 100% 2,586.00$   $0.00 100% -$            4,590.35$      


051106449002 CITY EXEMPT STOUGHTON, CITY OF 207 S FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 THE VILLAGE 1ST ADDN PUBLIC LANDS 36.00 $28.05 $1,009.80 50% 504.90$      20.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.00 $216.60 50% 108.30$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            6 $12.93 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            613.20$         1


051106448783 1725 JACKSON ST DAVID M NELSON 1725 JACKSON ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 FIRST ADDN TO THE VILLAGE LOT 38 0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            20.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.00 $216.60 50% 108.30$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            6 $12.93 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            108.30$         


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


1. PARCEL IS CITY OWNED AND CANNOT BE ASSESSED.


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Kings Lynn Road (Contract 2-2022)


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement
 Assessed 


Costs 


Carriage Walk Replacement







Percent  Percent  Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed Percent   Assessed 


Length                   
(Ft)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area             


(Sq. Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost  


2nd Area     
(Sq. Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable
Area (Sq. 


Ft.)
Thickness 


(inch)
Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


Area (Sq. 
Ft.)


Thickness 
(inch)


Unit Cost Total Cost Assessable  Costs Description Total Cost Assessable  Costs 


051108308206 CITY EXEMPT STOUGHTON, CITY OF 207 S FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION BLOCK D LOTS 1 THRU 8 EXC R/W DOC 
2302522


30.00 $28.05 $841.50 50% 420.75$      515.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $5,577.45 50% 2,788.73$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            3,209.48$      1


051108305316 308 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON, CITY OF 207 S FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 PARKSIDE SUBDIVISION BLOCK A LOTS 1,2,3, & 5 THRU 18 EXC 
R/W DOC 2302522


110.00 $28.05 $3,085.50 50% 1,542.75$   1975.0 5 $10.83 75.0 6 $11.38 $22,242.75 50% 11,121.38$ 0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            12,664.13$    1


051108292563 825 S VAN BUREN ST
CORP OF PRES BSHP OF 
CHURCH OF LATTER-DAY 
SAINTS


5602 IRONGATE DR MADISON WI 53716
LOT 1 CSM 9241 CS52/154&155-3/25/99 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 
8846 CS49/128&129 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 
(2.84 ACRES)


100.00 $28.05 $2,805.00 50% 1,402.50$   350.0 5 $10.83 200.0 6 $11.38 $6,066.50 50% 3,033.25$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            220.0 6 $11.00 $2,420.00 100% 2,420.00$   $0.00 100% -$            6,855.75$      


051108292892
ADDRESS NOT 
AVAILABLE


MEADOW VIEW 
CONDOMINIUMS 
OWNERS ASSOCIATION 
INC


600 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


PRT LOT 4 CSM 11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-
5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 BEG AT SW COR OF LOT 4 CSM 11624 
TH N00DEG37'11"W ALG W LN OF SD LOT 153.48 FT TO SW 
COR OF MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS ADD NO 1 TH 


40.00 $28.05 $1,122.00 50% 561.00$      100.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $1,083.00 50% 541.50$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,102.50$      


051108292992 824 BERRY ST
RITTER REV TR, REBECCA 
G


824 BERRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 2 CSM 13670 CS 90/7-9 03/07/2014 F/K/A LOT 4 CSM 
11624 CS71/70&71-12/8/2005 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT 
SW1/4NW1/4 EXC 1ST AMENDMENT TO MEADOW VIEW 
CONDOMINIUMS & ALSO EXC CSM 13477 (0.228 A)


35.00 $28.05 $981.75 50% 490.88$      200.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $2,166.00 50% 1,083.00$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,573.88$      


51108293022 819 BERRY ST PEGGY S GUERIN 819 BERRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 819 22.50 $28.05 $631.13 50% 315.56$      212.5 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $2,301.38 50% 1,150.69$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,466.25$      


51108293042 823 BERRY ST
NITZSCHE REV TR, 
ROGER & JUDITH


823 BERRY ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 823 22.50 $28.05 $631.13 50% 315.56$      212.5 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $2,301.38 50% 1,150.69$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,466.25$      


51108248072 600 W MILWAUKEE ST PHIL T GARDNER 600 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 600 35.00 $28.05 $981.75 50% 490.88$      25.0 5 $10.83 25.0 6 $11.38 $555.25 50% 277.63$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            768.50$         


51108248112 604 W MILWAUKEE ST FRANCIS E GREGORICH 604 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589 MEADOW VIEW CONDOMINIUMS UNIT 604 12.50 $28.05 $350.63 50% 175.31$      25.0 5 $10.83 25.0 6 $11.38 $555.25 50% 277.63$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            452.94$         


051108293302 831 S MONROE ST NATHANIEL J LONIELLO 831 S MONROE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 4 CSM 3428 CS13/264-266 R1684/39-41 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-
11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 EXC E 10 FT OF SD LOT 4 & ALSO INCL 
PRCL DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 & ALSO BEING 
PRT OF JOHN FISH ADDN PRT FUTURE MILWAUKEE ST LYG 


15.00 $28.05 $420.75 50% 210.38$      0.0 5 $10.83 25.0 6 $11.38 $284.50 50% 142.25$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            352.63$         


051108293419 534 W MILWAUKEE ST ADAM O GUENTHER 356 STONY RIDGE TRL STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 3 & E 10 FT LOT 4 CSM 3428 CS13/264&266-2/20/80 F/K/A 
PRT JOHN FISH ADDN DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 
& ALSO INCL ADDL LANDS DESCR AS BEG AT SE COR OF SW1/4 
NW1/4 OF SD SEC 8 TH W ALG


0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            68.0 5 $10.83 32.0 6 $11.38 $1,100.60 50% 550.30$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            550.30$         


051108293419 536 W MILWAUKEE ST ADAM O GUENTHER 356 STONY RIDGE TRL STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 3 & E 10 FT LOT 4 CSM 3428 CS13/264&266-2/20/80 F/K/A 
PRT JOHN FISH ADDN DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 
& ALSO INCL ADDL LANDS DESCR AS BEG AT SE COR OF SW1/4 
NW1/4 OF SD SEC 8 TH W ALG


0.00 $28.05 $0.00 50% -$            120.0 5 $10.83 20.0 6 $11.38 $1,527.20 50% 763.60$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            763.60$         


051108293544 520 W MILWAUKEE ST COLBY INVESTMENTS LLC 70 EDGERTON RD EDGERTON WI 53534


LOT 2 CSM 8852 CS49/145&146-3/25/98 F/K/A LOT 2 CSM 
3428 CS13/264&266-2/20/80 F/K/A PRT JOHN FISH ADDN & 
ALSO INCL PRT VAC MILWAUKEE ST ALL DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 
PRT SW1/4NW1/4 (0.194 ACRES)


25.00 $28.05 $701.25 50% 350.63$      50.0 5 $10.83 15.0 6 $11.38 $712.20 50% 356.10$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            706.73$         


051108293473 518 W MILWAUKEE ST RICK L MORRIS 518 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 1 CSM 8852 CS49/145&146-3/25/98 F/K/A LOT 2 CSM 
3428 CS13/264-266 & ALSO INCL PRT VAC MILWAUKEE ST & 
F/K/A PRT JOHN
FISH ADDN ALL DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT SW1/4NW1/4 (.214 


15.00 $28.05 $420.75 50% 210.38$      0.0 5 $10.83 15.0 6 $11.38 $170.70 50% 85.35$        0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            295.73$         


051108293602 502 W MILWAUKEE ST BRIAN A PHELPS 502 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 1 CSM 10015 CS58/225&226-4/16/2001 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 
3428 CS13/264&266 & ALSO INCL & DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT 
SW1/4NW1/4 (0.187 ACRES)


30.00 $28.05 $841.50 50% 420.75$      50.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $541.50 50% 270.75$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            691.50$         


051108293682 500 W MILWAUKEE ST SARA BAHNSEN 500 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 10015 CS58/225&226-4/16/2001 F/K/A LOT 1 CSM 
3428 CS13/264&266 & ALSO INCL & DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT 
SW1/4NW1/4 (0.232 ACRES)


15.00 $28.05 $420.75 50% 210.38$      55.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $595.65 50% 297.83$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            508.20$         


051108272825 425 LOWELL ST WAYNE BACKMAN 425 LOWELL ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
O M TURNER SECOND ADDN BLOCK 7 LOT 12 EXC TO CITY 
STOUGHTON IN DOC 2302522 (R17151/50) FOR R/W


35.00 $28.05 $981.75 50% 490.88$      150.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $1,624.50 50% 812.25$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,303.13$      


051108272601 416 W MILWAUKEE ST MICHAEL R KLEIST 416 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 7498 CS39/7&8 R27820/7&8-6/29/94 F/K/A LOT 11 
BLOCK 7 O M TURNER'S 2ND ADDITION DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 
PRT SE1/4NW1/4 (0.238 ACRES)


50.00 $28.05 $1,402.50 50% 701.25$      80.0 5 $10.83 50.0 6 $11.38 $1,435.40 50% 717.70$      0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,418.95$      


051108272412 408 W MILWAUKEE ST SDS BUILDERS LLC 824 KING ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 15141 CS107/176&177-5/29/2019 F/K/A O M 
TURNER SECOND ADDN PRT LOT 10 DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT 
SE1/4NW1/4 (0.239 ACRES)


10.00 $28.05 $280.50 50% 140.25$      210.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $2,274.30 50% 1,137.15$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,277.40$      


051108272209 400 W MILWAUKEE ST JUDITH M IGL 400 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 7499 CS39/9&10-6/29/94 F/K/A LOT 9 BLOCK 7 O M 
TURNER'S SECOND ADDITION DESCR AS SEC 8-5-11 PRT 
SE1/4NW1/4 (0.238 ACRES)


55.00 $28.05 $1,542.75 50% 771.38$      160.0 5 $10.83 80.0 6 $11.38 $2,643.20 50% 1,321.60$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            2,092.98$      


051108272003 332 W MILWAUKEE ST LOWELL T JACOBSON 332 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 7436 CS38/173&174 R27239/2&3-4/27/94 DESCR 
AS O M
TURNER'S 2ND ADDITION LOT 8 BLOCK 7 (.238 ACRES)


45.00 $28.05 $1,262.25 50% 631.13$      110.0 5 $10.83 90.0 6 $11.38 $2,215.50 50% 1,107.75$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,738.88$      


051108271832 324 W MILWAUKEE ST MICHAEL J EITH 324 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 10179 CS59/279&280-9/18/2001 F/K/A O M 
TURNER SECOND ADDN BLOCK 7 PRT OF LOT 7 DESCR AS SEC 8-
5-11 PRT SE1/4NW1/4 (0.230 ACRES)


30.00 $28.05 $841.50 50% 420.75$      120.0 5 $10.83 120.0 6 $11.38 $2,665.20 50% 1,332.60$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            1,753.35$      


051108271700 316 W MILWAUKEE ST MARCY K KUEHL 316 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
LOT 2 CSM 7500 CS39/11&12 R27820/11&12-6/29/94 DESCR 
AS LOT 6 BLOCK 7 O M TURNER'S SECOND ADDITION (.238 
ACRES)


65.00 $28.05 $1,823.25 50% 911.63$      220.0 5 $10.83 20.0 6 $11.38 $2,610.20 50% 1,305.10$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            2,216.73$      


051108270818 308 W MILWAUKEE ST STOUGHTON, CITY OF 207 S FORREST ST STOUGHTON WI 53589
O M TURNER SECOND ADD BLOCK 7 LOTS 1 THRU 5 EXC R/W 
DOC 2302522


10.00 $28.05 $280.50 50% 140.25$      970.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $10,505.10 50% 5,252.55$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            5,392.80$      1


051108386430
ADDRESS NOT 
AVAILABLE


TIMOTHY KLONGLAND 889 STATE HIGHWAY 138STOUGHTON WI 53589


LOT 2 CSM 4722 CS21/23-25 R7100/18-20-8/6/85 DESCR AS 
SEC 8-5-11 PRT W1/2 SW1/4 (54.2706 ACRES) EXC THAT PRT 
ANNEXED TO CITY OF STOUGHTON DOC 2287966 & EXC CSM 
11716 & EXC CSM 11857 SUBJ TO DRIVEWAY ESMT IN DOC 


145.00 $28.05 $4,067.25 50% 2,033.63$   550.0 5 $10.83 0.0 6 $11.38 $5,956.50 50% 2,978.25$   0.0 5 $10.83 $0.00 100% -$            0.0 6 $11.00 $0.00 100% -$            $0.00 100% -$            5,011.88$      2


Assessment Exhibit:


Assessment Footnotes:


1. PARCEL IS CITY OWNED AND CANNOT BE ASSESSED.
2. PARCEL IS LOCATED WITHIN TOWNSHIP LANDS AND CANNOT BE ASSESSED.


 Assessed 
Costs 


Carriage Walk Replacement
 Assessment 


Footnote 


Schedule C - Preliminary Assessments - Milwaukee Street (Contract 2-2022)


Concrete Apron Replacement Miscellaneous


Owners City State Zip Code Lot Description


Curb & Gutter  Total 
Preliminary 
Assessment 


 Assessed 
Costs 


Sidewalk Replacement


Parcel Number Property Address Primary Owners Name Billing Address





		DRAWINGS TITLE PAGE

		STANDARD NOTES AND SYMBOLS

		TYPICAL SECTIONS AND INLET SCHEDULE

		EROSION CONTROL NOTES AND DETAILS

		ACADEMY STREET EROSION CONTROL AND RESTORATION PLAN

		ACADEMYSTREET EROSION CONTROL AND RESTORATION PLAN

		DUNKIRK AVENUE EROSION CONTROL AND RESTORATION PLAN

		ACADEMYSTREET PLAN AND PROFILE

		ACADEMYSTREET PLAN AND PROFILE

		ACADEMYSTREET PLAN AND PROFILE

		ACADEMYSTREET PLAN AND PROFILE

		CLAY STREET AND GARDEN AVENUE PLAN AND PROFILE

		E SOUTH STREET PLAN AND PROFILE

		DUNKIRK AVENUE PLAN AND PROFILE

		GARDEN AVENUE WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION PLAN AND PROFILE

		RAILROAD SANITARY SEWER CROSSING PLAN AND PROFILE

		INTERSECTION DETAIL

		INTERSECTION DETAIL

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ACADEMY STREET CROSS SECTIONS

		ALTNERNATE BID NO. 1 W SOUTH STREET - WATER MAIN ABANDONMENT

		ALTNERNATE BID NO. 2 GILES STREET - WATER MAIN ABANDONMENT

		Sheets and Views

		Title

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		2 22x34

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		3 Typical Sections and Details - 22x34

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		4 Details and Schedules - 22x34

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		5 Rowe Street - PP_01

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		6 Ben Waite Circle - PP_01

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		7 22x34_Rowe ID

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		8 22x34_Ben Waite ID

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		9 Rowe - Section Sheet - (1)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		10 Rowe - Section Sheet - (2)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		11 Rowe - Section Sheet - (3)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		12 Rowe - Section Sheet - (4)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		13 Rowe - Section Sheet - (5)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		14 Rowe - Section Sheet - (6)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		15 Rowe - Section Sheet - (7)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		16 Ben Waite - Street CSX

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		17 Ben Waite - CDS CSX

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		18 Ben Waite - CDS CSX (2)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		19 Ben Waite - CDS CSX (3)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		20 Ben Waite - CDS CSX (4)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		21 Ben Waite - CDS CSX (5)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		22 Giles Street - Plan_22x34

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		23 Holtan Road_PP1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		24 Hillcrest Road_PP1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		25 Truman Road_PP1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		26 Silverado Drive_PP1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		27 Kings Lynn Road_PP1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		28 Milwuakee Street_PP1

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		29 Milwuakee Street_PP2

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		30 Milwuakee Street_PP3

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		31 22x34 Milwaukee - ID01

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		32 22x34 Milwaukee - ID03

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		33 22x34 Milwaukee - ID02

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		34 22x34_North Page - Plan01

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		35 22x34_North Page - Plan02

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		36 Section Sheet - (2)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		37 Section Sheet - (3)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		38 Section Sheet - (4)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		39 Section Sheet - (5)

		Plot





		Sheets and Views

		40 22x34 Area Sidewalk Replacements

		Plot





		6.15_C2-2022_PSA_Pulverization Projects



